
AGENDA 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


District 1 Commissioner Hallan 

District 2 Commissioner Pangerl 

District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 

District 4 Commissioner Rossow 

District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 


Tuesday, February 18,2014 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


A) Call meeting to order 

B) Pledge of Allegiance 

C) Public Forum. Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda. Each speaker 
should state his/her name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 


D) Adopt Agenda 


E) Approve Minutes of February 4, 2014 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication. 


F) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 

Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors Minutes, regular meeting - December 18, 2013 
ECRL Library Board Minutes January 13,2014 

G) Approve Consent Items 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 

1. Review January, 2014 Cash Balance (attached 
I Fund January 31,2014Janua!Y1h~013 I In~rease{Decrease1I 
I General Fund $1,669,961.41 $1,732,293.00 $62,331.56 • 
I Health and Human $1,566,122.21 $401,830.65 ($1,164,291.56I 

I Services Fund I 
I Ro;d and Bridge Fund I $4,870,595.73 $1,514,201.99 ($3,356,393.74)I 

$1,802,550.80Land Management Fund $1,485,194.73 $317,356.07 I 

TOTAL (inc non-major ($4,017,171.40) I$9,373,969.25 [ $5,356,797.85 
funds) 	

• 

I 

2. 	 Applications for Abatement: 
Consider: 
Hoffman's Oak Lake Campground, 52777 Hoffman Way, Kerrick, PID 16.8900.014, pay 2013 

Pine County Board o/Commissioners Page 1 	 February 18,2014 

http:5,356,797.85
http:9,373,969.25
http:4,017,171.40
http:317,356.07
http:1,485,194.73
http:1,802,550.80
http:3,356,393.74
http:1,514,201.99
http:4,870,595.73
http:1,164,291.56
http:401,830.65
http:1,566,122.21
http:62,331.56
http:1,732,293.00
http:1,669,961.41


3. 	 Application for Exempt Permit 
Consider Application for Exempt Permit for the Finlayson Giese Sportsmen Club to conduct 
Minnesota lawful gambling on May 31,2014 at the Finlayson Giese Sportsmen Club Building, 70172 
Norway Spruce Road, Finlayson (Pine Lake T-vvp.). 

4. 	 Gas Tax Distribution 
Consider approval of 2013 gas tax distribution to townships. 

5. 	 Lakes & Pines Amendment No.1 
Consider approval of Amendment No. 1 - Contract for Services Agreement between Lakes and Pines 
and Pine County to extend existing contract ofSCDP through December 31, 2016. Use remaining 
funds of old grant funds in conjunction with the Pine County Septic Fix Up Program. Authorize Board 
Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

6. 	 Eguitable Sharing Agreement 
Consider approval of Equitable Sharing Agreement with the Department of Justice and authorize 
Sheriff and County Administrator to sign. This may bring funding to the sheriff s office, if there is a 
conviction, while assisting the Department of Justice with criminal drug cases involving forfeiture in 
our county. 

7. 	 Training 
A. 	 Consider HHS Director Patrick Bruflat to attend the MN Social Service Association Annual 

Conference, March 18-21,2014, Minneapolis. Registration $175; Membership $35; 
Accommodations $308; Meals $50; Travel $76. Total cost: $644. Funds are available in the HHS 
Staff Development budget. 

B. 	 Consider Social Worker Sarah Sauter to attend the MN Social Service Association Annual 
Conference, March 20-21,2014, Minneapolis. Registration $175; Membership $35; Meals $24; 
Travel $106. Total cost: $340. Funds are available in the HHS Staff Development budget. 

C. 	 Consider Financial Assistance Supervisor Peggy Brackenbury to attend the MN Social Service 
Association Annual Conference, March 20, 2014, Minneapolis. Registration $100; Membership 
$35; Travel $77. Total cost: $212. Funds are available in the HHS Staff Development budget. 

8. 	 New Hire 
A. 	 Authorize the hiring of part-time Corrections Officer Cody Overton, effective February 24,2014, 

pending completion of pre-employment screenings, $16.04 per hour, B-23. 
B. 	 Authorize the hiring of part-time Corrections Officer Anne Watrin, effective February 24,2014, 

pending completion of pre-employment screenings, $16.04 per hour, B-23. 
C. 	 Acknowledge court appointment of Probation Agent Laura Stylski, effective February 24, 2014, 

$38,524 per year. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Ad Hoc Committee for Health and Human Services 

The committee met on February 5, 2014 to review facilities, collaboration and consolidation, staff 
reductions, and financial issues. The committee will present its recommendations to the board. 

2. 	 Facility Committee 
The Facility Committee met February 4,2014. Minutes attached. Information only, no additional 
board action necessary. 

Page 2 	 February 18.2014Pine County Board a/Commissioners 



3. Personnel Committee 
The Personnel Committee met February 11,2014 and made the following recommendations (Minutes 
attached): 

Extension: 
Approve hiring of 4-H Summer Assistant, grade AI3. 

HH5l: 
a. 	 Accept resignation of Office Support Specialist Leslie Pavek, effective February 10,2014. 
b. 	 Authorize backfill of part-time (less than 30 hours per week) Office Support Specialist 

position. 
IT: 

Approve 4% performance increase for IT Support Specialist Ryan Findell (B24), from $16.15 
to $16.80 effective November 28,2013. 

Probation: 
Accept voluntary resignation of Corrections Agent Sarah Weikle Reinhart effective February 7, 
2014. (Backfill previously approved at February 4, 2014 board meeting). 

Administration: 
a. 	 Approve revised Section 16: Equal Opportunity, Non-Discrimination and Respectful 

Workplace policy. 
b. 	 Approve revised Section 5: Hours of Work policy. 
c. 	 Approve revised Section 8: Insurance policy. 
d. 	 Approve revised Section 3: Recruitment & Selection policy. 
e. 	 Approve revised Section 2: Definitions policy. 
f. 	 LPN re-grade classification: no change in grade 
g. 	 Court Security Officer re-grade classification: no change in grade. 

4. 	 Central Minnesota Housing Partnership 
Consider approval of Resolution 2014-10 for Central Minnesota Housing Partnership to continue as the 
administrative body for the implementation of the Rental Rehabilitation Deferred Loan Program 
sponsored by Minnesota Housing (MHF A). 

5. 	 East Central Drug and Violent Offender Task Force 
Consider approval of amendment of Joint Powers Agreement for the East Central Drug and Violent 
Offender Task Force to allow the Mille Lacs Band to become part of the Joint Powers Agreement and 
allowing the Mille Lacs Tribal Police membership in the East Central Drug and Violent Offender Task 
Force. 

6. 	 Extension of Kanabec County Contract - Assessor Services 
Consider extension of Contract for Assessor Services - Kanabec CountylPine County for the period of 
March, and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

7. 	 Commissioner Updates 
East Central Solid Waste Commission Meeting 
East Central Regional Library Board Meeting 

8. 	 Other 

9. 	 Upcoming Meetings 
a. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, February 18,2014,10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, 


Pine City, Minnesota. 

b. Pine County Health and Human Services Meetings, Tuesday, February 18,2014,1:00 p.m., 


Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 


Pine County Board o/Commissioners Page 3 	 February 18,2014 



c. 	Pine County Law Library Meeting, Wednesday, February 19,2014,12:00 p.m., Law Library, Pine 
County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

d. Arrowhead Counties Association Meeting, Wednesday, February 19,2014,6:00 p.m., Hampton 

Inn, Duluth, Minnesota. 


e. 	Snake River Watershed Joint Powers Board, Monday, February 24, 2014, 9:00 a.m., Kanabec 

County Courthouse, Mora, Minnesota. 


f. 	 East Central Regional Development Commission (ECRDC), Monday, February 24, 2014, 7:00 

p.m., 100 Park St. So., Mora, Minnesota. 


g. 	NLX, Wednesday, February 26, 2014,10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
h. Riverwood Center Meeting, Wednesday, February 26, 2014, 4:00 p.m., Riverwood Center, 


Braham, Minnesota. 

i. 	 NE Regional Radio Board Meeting, Thursday, February 27, 2014,10:00 a.m., Video Conference, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

10. Adjourn 

February /8.2014Page 4Pine County Board a/Commissioners 



MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, February 4, 2014, 1:00 p.m. 
Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 

Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 1 :00 p.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch Pangerl, 
Steve Chaffee, Curt Rossow, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson and 
County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 


Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 


Chair Rossow requested the following revisions to the Agenda: 

Regular: 
Add 3A: Approve promotion of Ryan Findell to IT Supervisor 
Add 3B: Approve backfill of IT Support Specialist position 
Add Other: Distribution of the 2014 Budget book 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the Minutes of the January 15,2014 Committee of the Whole
Strategic Planning Meeting. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the Minutes of the January 21, 2014 County Board Meeting 
and Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
East Central Regional Library Board Minutes - December 16, 2013 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report January, 2014 
Pine County Soil & Water Conservation District Board Minutes January 9, 2014 
Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force Minutes - January 13,2014 

Commissioner Panger! moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Hallan. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be 
removed and added to the regular agenda. 

1. January, 2014 Disbursements 
Disbursements Journal Report, January 1,2014 January 31, 2014. 

Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners February 4. 2014 Page 1 of 4 



2. 	 Applications for Abatement 
Approve: Phyllis Mae Wood, 7344 Main St., Rutledge, PID 44.5061.000 and 44.5062.000, pay 
2013. . 

3. 	 Resolution for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land 
Approve Resolution 2014-08 Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land with a lO-year contract, Linda 
Jampsa, PID 27.0159.003 and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

4. 	 Personnel 
A. 	Promotion 

1. 	 Approve promotion of Lori Anderson - case aide to eligibility worker, effective February 
18,2014, at $15.25/hr, B23. 

11. 	 Approve promotion of part-time Corrections Officer Alex White to full-time corrections 
officer, effective February 9, 2014. No change in grade or wage. $16.04/hr, B23, 
step 3. 

B. 	 Police Officer Declaration - PERA 
Approve Resolution 2014-07, Public Employees Retirement Association Police Officer 
Declaration, for Deputy Timothy Vaagenes at full funding levels from his hire date of 
December 29,2013. Deputy Vaagenes has met all of the requirements of the Police and Fire 
Plan membership requirements from his date of hire. Authorize Board Chair to sign 
Resolution. 

5. 	 Veterans Service Officer 
A. 	Approve 30-day extension (to August 30, 2014) for VSO Ben Wiener to become certified. 
B. 	 Approve Veteran Services Officer Ben Wiener to attend the National CVSO Accreditation 

Training, August 25-29,2014, Pierre, South Dakota. Registration: $150; Meals: $238; 
Accommodations: 6 nights ($65 per night + 7%), $417; Travel: $481. Estimated cost of 
training: $1,300. 

6. 	 Training 
Approve Child Support Officer Claire Nelson to attend "Collect & Disburse Training for Child 
Support Officers", February 5-6, 2014, Brainerd. Registration $0; Meals $30; 
Accommodations: $76, Travel: $103.60; total cost: approx. $209.60. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Rush Line Corridor Task Force 

Mike Rogers, Ramsey County Regional Rail Authority and Rush Line project manager, gave an 
update on the Rush Line Corridor. 

2. 	 Subsurface Sewage Treatment System (SSTS) Ordinance 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder provided an overview of revisions made to the 
Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Ordinance pursuant to discussion held at the January 21, 
2014 SSTS Public Hearing and recommendations from MPCA, township officials and the public. 
Schroeder stated, when necessary, amendments will be made to the Ordinance. The Ordinance is 
scheduled to take effect April 1, 2014. 

Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners February 4. 2014 	 Page 2 of 4 



Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve the Subsurface Sewage Treatment System 
Ordinance, effective April 1, 2014 and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

3. 	 Human Resources Contract with Pine Citv, Hincklev, Sandstone 
Discussion was held regarding outsourcing Pine County Human Resource and PayToll Specialist 
Matt Christenson to the cities of Pine City, Hinckley, and Sandstone, subject to that city's 
approval, to assist with human resource services. These contracts would expire December 31, 
2014. It is anticipated the work would not be more than 10% of Christenson's time and the 
County's needs would take precedent. Commissioners Panged and Hallan stated they feel this is 
a positive step in creating a strong work relationship with the cities. Motion by Hallan to 
approve the Human Resources Consulting Services Agreements with the cities of Pine City, 
Hinckley, and Sandstone and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second 
by Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 5-0. 

3A.IT Supervisor 
Administrator Minke stated two internal candidates were interviewed for the supervisory 
position before a 4-person interview panel. Both candidates did well. 
Motion by Commissioner Hallan to promote IT Support Specialist Ryan Findell to IT Supervisor 
effective February 5, 2014, at $20.43 ($42,500 annually), C-42. Second by Commissioner 
Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

3B. Backfill of IT Support Specialist Position 
Administrator Minke requested a backfill of the IT Support Specialist position created by the 
promotion of Ryan Findell, pay scale dependent upon qualifications within the B-24 band range. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to back fill the IT Support Specialist position. Second by 
Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

4. 	 Web Publication Resolution 
Administrator Minke provided information regarding Resolution 2014-09 which supports the 
Association of Minnesota County's policy position to potentially use technological tools to 
disseminate certain data on county websites and/or publication in the official newspaper. 
Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer stated this would give the county the option, if approved by 
the legislature, to place items on the website versus publishing in the newspaper. Comment was 
made as to constituents who don't have access to the internet. Clemmer stated any information 
needing to reach all constituents would be published in the legal newspaper. 
Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve Resolution 20] 4-09 Supporting Legislation 
Allowing Counties to Designate Their County Website to Publish Public Notes. Second by 
Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

5. 	 Commissioner Updates 
a. 	 NLX: Commissioner Ludwig stated this was a general business meeting; election of officers 

took place; Commissioner Ludwig sat on the board for this meeting to establish a quorum. 
b. 	 Extension Committee Meeting: Commissioner Pangerl stated discussion was held as to the 

4-H Farm Family. 
c. 	 Snake River Watershed Joint Powers Board: Meeting Cancelled 

Page 3 of4Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners February 4. 2014 



d. 	 Lakes & Pines CAC: Commissioner unable to make meeting 
e. 	 Riverwood Center Meeting: Commissioner Chaffee stated Riverwood Center is experiencing 

a short-term cash flow situation and has reached its maximum line of credit. The Riverwood 
Center Board of Directors authorized to extend the line of credit. 

f. 	 Central Regional EMS Committee: Commissioner Ludwig stated financially they are doing 
well, discussion held regarding providing training, Commissioner Ludwig will be providing 
EMS information to Essentia in Sandstone. 

6. 	 Other 
A. 	Administrator Minke provided the board members with a copy of the 2014 Budget book. 
B. 	 Commissioner Chaffee stated he has a conflict as Pine County's representative on the Central 

Minnesota Jobs and Training board. Discussion was held. Chair Rossow made the following 
appointments to the 2014 Boards and Committees: 

2014 Representative Alternate 
Central MN Jobs and Training Service: Hallan Ludwig 
Extension Committee: Pangerl/Chaffee 

7. 	 Upcoming Meetings 
Upcoming meetings were reviewed. 
Change in date of Riverwood Center Meeting to Wednesday, February 26, 2014, 4:00 p.m., 
Riverwood Center, Braham, Minnesota. 

8. 	 Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the county board meeting at 2:37 p.m. The 
next regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for February 18, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. at the 
Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

David J. Minke, Administrator Curt H. Rossow, 

Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 


Page 4 of 4February 4.2014Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 



REVISED 2014 Boards and Committees 
(February 4, 2014 County Board Meeting) 

Outside Boards and Committees 2014 Representative 2014 Alternate 
AMC Committee - Environment & Natural Resources Pangerl 
AMC Committee - General Government Rossow 
AMC Committee - Health & Human Services Chaffee 
AMC Committee - Public Safety Policy Committee Hallan 
AMC Committee - Transportation & Infrastructure Ludwig 
AMC Committee  Indian Affairs Advisory Council Rossow 
Arrowhead Counties Association (ACA) All 
Association of Minnesota Counties (AMC) All 
Central MN Jobs and Training Service Hall an Ludwig 
Central Regional EMS Committee Ludwig Rossow 
East Central Regional Development Commission (ECRDC) Hallan Rossow 
East Central Regional Juvenile Center (ECRJC) Advisory Pangerl Rossow 
Committee 
East Central Regional Library Chaffee Pangerl 
East Central Solid Waste Commission (ECSWC) Hallan Ludwig 
Extension Committee Pangerl/Chaffee 
Fiber-Optic Joint Power Board Hallan Panger! 
GPS 45:93 Joint Powers Board Pangerl Hall an 
Kanabec/Pine Board of Health Chaffee Panger! 
Lakes and Pines Community Action Council (CAC) Rossow Hallan 
Law Library Panger! Chaffee 
NE MN Regional Radio Board Hall an Rossow 
NLX Ludwig Chaffee 
RC & D Committee Rossow Pangerl 
Riverwood Center Board Chaffee Ludwig 
(f/k/a Five Co. Mental Health Committee) 
Rushline Corridor Task Force Ludwig Chaffee 
Snake River Watershed Joint Powers Board Pangerl Hallan 
Soil & Water Conservation District Liaison Ludwig Chaffee 



-

County Established Committees 
---.~ 

2014 Appointment 20 t4 Alternate 

Committee 
Facilities Committee 
GIS Committee 
Government 

-

Investment Committee 
l::,and/Zoning Advisory Committee 
I~islative Committee 
rviethamphetamine Task Force 
Negotiations (Labor Relations) Committee 
Personnel Committee 

All 
Ludwig/Pangerl 
fJallan/Pangerl 
Ludwig/Rossow 
Ludwig/Hallan 
Chaffee/Rossow 
All 
Ludwig/Rossow 
Chaffee/Rossow 
Chaffee/Rossow 

20t4~pointmentOther A \ppointments 
Matt Christenson Equal F tnployment Opportunity Coordinator required by 

section \,2 of the County Policy and Procedure Manual 
AMCDelegate Appointments (county is authorized 1 delegate 
for each commissioner and three additional delegates) 

Steve Hallan Matt Ludwig 
Mitch Panged Mark LeBrun 
Steve Chaffee Patrick Bruflat 
Curt Rossow David Minke 

-



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, February 4, 2014,1 :00 p.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 1 :00 p.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch Panger!, 
Steve Chaffee, Curt Rossow, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson and 
County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the Minutes of the January 15,2014 Committee of the \\'hole 
Strategic Planning Meeting. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the Minutes of the January 21,2014 County Board Meeting 
and Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
East Central Regional Library Board Minutes December 16,2013 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report January, 2014 
Pine County Soil & Water Conservation District Board Minutes - January 9, 2014 
Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force Minutes - January 13,2014 

Commissioner Panger! moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Hallan. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Disbursements Journal Report, January 1,2014 - January 31,2014. 

Approve Application for Abatement: Phyllis Mae Wood, 7344 Main St., Rutledge 

Approve Resolution 2014-08 Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land with a 10-year contract, 
Linda Jampsa. 

Approve promotion of Lori Anderson case aide to eligibility worker, effective February 18, 
2014, at $ 15.251hr, B23. 

Summary of Minutes .- Pine County Board of Commissioners February 4.2014 Page lof3 



Approve promotion of part-time Corrections Officer Alex White to full-time corrections 
officer, effective February 9, 2014. No change in grade or wage. $16.04/hr, B23, step 3. 

Approve Resolution 2014-07, Public Employees Retirement Association Police Officer 
Declaration, for Deputy Timothy Vaagenes at full funding levels from his hire date of 
December 29,2013. 

Approve 30-day extension (to August 30, 2014) for VSO Ben Wiener to become certified. 

Approve Veteran Services Officer Ben Wiener to attend the National CVSO Accreditation 
Training. Estimated cost of training: $1,300. 

Approve Child Support Officer Claire Nelson to attend Collect & Disburse Training for 
Child Support Officers. Estimated cost of training: $210. 

Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve the Subsurface Sewage Treatment System 
Ordinance, effective April 1,2014. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Hallan to approve the Human Resources Consulting Services Agreements with the 
cities of Pine City, Hinckley, and Sandstone. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 
5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Hallan to promote IT Support Specialist Ryan Findell to IT Supervisor 
effective February 5, 2014, at $20.43 ($42,500 annually), C-42, Second by Commissioner 
Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to back fill the IT Support Specialist position. Second by 
Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve Resolution 2014-09 Supporting Legislation 
Allowing Counties to Designate Their County Website to Publish Public Notes. Second by 
Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee stated he has a conflict as Pine County's representative on the Central 
Minnesota Jobs and Training board. Discussion was held. Chair Rossow made the following 
appointments to the 2014 Boards and Committees: 

2014 Representative Alternate 
Central MN Jobs and Training Service: Hallan Ludwig 
Extension Committee: Pangerl/Chaffee 

Summary of Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners February 4. 2014 Page 2 01'3 



With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the county board meeting at 2:37 p.m. The 
next regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for February 18, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. at the 
Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

Curt H. Rossow, Chair David 1. Minke, Administrator 

Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 


The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the 
county's website (vvww.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's 
office. 

February 4. 2014 Page 3 of3Summary of Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:vvww.co.pine.mn.us


PINE COUNTY HRA SENIOR HOUSING 

510 Fifth Street Office 

Sandstone, MN 55072 


(320) 245-5140 


Co 
Sandstone Manor Finlayson Manor 
510 Fifth Street 6524 Broadway Street 

Sandstone, MN 55072 Finlayson, MN 55735 

The regular meeting of the Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors was 
held on December 18,2013, at the Sandstone Manor. Commissioners ofthe HRA 
present were Board Chair Dorothy Stockamp, Jan Oak, Carl Steffen, Cheri Drilling, and 
Greg Kvasnicka. Staff members present were Executive Director Janice Gustafson and 
Resident Manager Evelyn Yocum. Resident Manager Susan Blake was absent. There 
were no residents present. 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 2:00 P.M. by Board Chair D. Stockamp. 

2. 	 Board Chair D. Stockamp presented J. Oak with a Certificate of Reappointment 
as a Commissioner on the Pine County HRA Board of Directors. The certificate 
was issued by the Pine County Commissioners. J. Oak's term expires October 
5,2018. 

3. 	 The HRA Board minutes from November 26,2013, were reviewed by the Board 
members. A motion was made by G. Kvasnicka and was seconded by C. 
Steffen to accept the minutes. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

4. 	 The HRA Board minutes from the Special Meeting with the Pine County 
Commissioners held on December 3, 20l3, were reviewed by Board members. 
A motion was made by J. Oak and was seconded by C. Steffen to accept the 
minutes. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

5. 	 The monthly financial statements and the investment report were presented by J. 
Gustafson. A motion was made by C. Drilling and was seconded by J. Oak to 
approve the financial statements and the investment report. Motion carried: 
Yeas 5, Nays O. 

6. 	 Executive Director's Report. The written Executive Director's report was 
reviewed by Board members. 

1 




7. 	 Old Business. 

a) 	 Vacancies. As of this date, there is one vacancy at the Sandstone Manor 
and no vacancies at the Finlayson Manor. 

b) 	 Fire Drills. The Finlayson Fire Department conducted the annual fire 
drill at the Finlayson Manor in November. The Sandstone Fire 
Department has scheduled the annual fire drill at the Sandstone Manor 
for January. 

c) 	 Meeting with Pine County Commissioners on December 3, 2013. As a 
follow up to the meeting, Board Chair D. Stockamp thanked the Board 
members for their attendance and she thanked J. Gustafson for her 
assistance in providing historical background information and answering 
the Commissioners questions regarding the HRA. 

8. 	 New Business. 

a) 	 A motion was made by J. Oak and was seconded by Board Chair D. 
Stockamp to approve the calendar ofHRA Board meeting dates and 
locations for 2014. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

b) 

9. 	 Resident Managers' Reports. 

a) 	 Finlayson Manor. In S. Blake's absence, J. Gustafson reported 
everything was going well at the Finlayson Manor. The Christmas 
decorations were up and everyone was enjoying them and looking 
forward to the Christmas gatherings and food. 

b) 	 Sandstone Manor. E. Yocum reported residents are still enjoying 
working on puzzles. Having two separate puzzles being worked on by 
two separate sets of residents has worked very well and there has been 
no further conflict between residents. They also had fun assisting with 
the Christmas decorations and everyone was looking forward to the 
holiday activities. 

10. Resident Comments/Questions. There were no residents present. 

11. The HRA Board went into closed session at 2:50 P.M. and back into open 
session at 3:10 P.M. A motion was made by Board Chair D. Stockamp and was 
seconded by J. Oak to give the Executive Director a 2% annual increase in pay. 
Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

2 



12. A motion was made by C. Steffen and was seconded by G. Kvasnicka to 
adjourn the meeting at 3:15 P.M. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

13. The next HRA Board meeting is scheduled for January 22,2014, at the 
Finlayson Manor. 

c~~ ,~'-:'- \. (~\. 
Janice S. Gustafson 
Executive Director 



ECRllibrary Board Minutes 

Time: Monday, January 13, 2014 

Place: Cambridge library 

Present: Board Members - Niemi, Don (Aitkin); McMahon, George (Chisago); Byrne, Richard 

(Chisago); Carlson, Keith (Chisago); Misiura, Audrey (Isanti); Warring, Mike (Isanti); Lee, Karen 

(Isanti); Anderson, Gene (Kanabec): Zaudtke, Wayne (Kanabec); Jensen, Robert (Kanabec); 

Sauer, Tom (Mille Lacs); Kramersmeier, Charlotte (Mille Lacs); Reynolds, Genny (Mille Lacs); 

Swanson, Margery (Pine); Chaffee, Steve (Pine); Goddard, Carol (Pine) 

Staff: Misselt, Barbara (Director, ECRL); Lydon, Carla (Assistant Director, ECRL); Anderson, Shelly 

(Admin Serv Mgr, ECRL); Carlson, Marlys (Office Clerk/Recorder, ECRL) 

Absent: Board Member: Raisanen, James (Aitkin); Hommes, Linda (Aitkin) 

Call to Order: 

George McMahon called the January 2014 meeting of the East Central Regional Library to order 

at 9:35 a.m. McMahon handed incoming 2014 Vice President Warring the gavel, who 

conducted the January meeting in the absence of President Raisanen. 

Pledge of Allegiance & Introductions: 

Misselt introduced and welcomed newly appointed Board members Richard Byrne (Chisago 

County) and Robert Jensen (Kanabec County). 

MN Statute 358.05 Oath of Office: 

Lead by Misselt, all present swear in. 

Adopt/Amend Agenda: 

M/S/P: unanimous 

McMahon/Lee to adopt agenda as presented. 

Period for Public Comment 

None 

Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes 

M/S/P: unanimous 

1 



Carlson/Kramersmeier to approve minutes as presented. 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Lee/Sauer, motion to accept December 2013 bills. 

Financial Reports: 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Lee/Sauer, motion to accept December 2013 financial report as presented. 

ECRL Administrative Reports 

A. Director's Organizational Report 

Misselt: This is a short report due to the holidays. Network upgrade and incident report from Rush City 

from Donna. Margery sent a review for an empty location in Pine City for Headquarters. The Shopko 

location will not meet our needs as it currently stands vacant. It would need much building out. 

McMahon: Is it in plans to include a larger lease amount? 

Misselt: The City of Cambridge has completed and received the consultants' report of the Facility Needs 

Analysis. A proposed $13 million building (approximate) would be possible for library, community room 

and headquarters. The city is talking about a bond issue to be put on the ballet. 

Lee: If the state puts sex offenders nearby this could change the location of the new library and 

potential bond vote. This issue will be resolved in the next legislative session when the state decides 

where to locate an expanded treatment facility for sex offenders. 

Misselt: Suggested that the Cambridge City Administrator could be invited to the next meeting. 

B: Branch Highlights 


Lydon: I have no written report because of the holidays. Does anyone have any questions for me? 


Kramersmeier: Do the libraries close when schools are closed for weather? 


Lydon: No, but we were closed for one day for computer updates. 


Other Reports: 


None 


2 



Old Business: 


Board Expense Reimbursement: Proposed policy included in packet. 


Sauer: The pay for Board members is different per county. Many of us did not know if the county they 

represent pays per diem benefits. 


Sauer/McMahon - motion to approve .45 mileage reimbursement and approve the rest of the 


draftpolicy as written. 


Discussion of mileage reimbursement. The IRS rate changed for 2014. 


Misselt suggested to implement the model that GRRL uses - 80 percent of the current IRS rate, (which 


would be about the current .44 mileage rate). This would adjust the rate on an annual basis and the 


issue would only have to be revisited if desired. 


Carlson/Sauer Motion to approve 


One Opposed. 


New Business: 


Joint Powers Agreement is reviewed, no changes. This is in accordance with the .lPA, which specifies 


that the .IPA must be reviewed by the ECRl Board at its first meeting of each even-numbered year. 


ECRL Bylaws reviewed. 


Jensen: On page 3 we need to change the meeting time to 9:30 not 10:00. Announce this meeting, 


vote next meeting. 


Misselt: Suggested to change Article VI; section 3 Notice of Meetings, since It's acceptable to post on 


the website for all meetings, 


McMahon: I would prefer Meeting Notices be posted in official newspapers. 


Jensen: We should publish under the website to save on cost. Post one time for the entire year. 


Page one Article III, section 2. Term of Office; need to add line: "This does not include partial term for 


another person." Article 3, section 2 to be approved at next meeting. 


Bylaws with proposed changes will be presented at February meeting for approval, according to terms 


of Bylaws regarding amendment. 


Close Wells Fargo account and moving the funds to Peoples Bank under Special Funds. 


M/S/P: unanimous 


3 



Carlson/Sauer - motion to approve carried. 


Financial Institutions to be used in 2014 approval: 


M/S/P: unanimous 


Carlson/Kramersmeier; motion carried 


Recommended Bank account signers, reviewed by Anderson. 


MjS/P: unanimous 


Carlson/McMahon - to approve as written 


Committee appointments - Misselt: PaSSing sheet around to make changes, to be added or to 


discontinue, according to members' wishes. Board President will appoint committees next month. 


Misselt: 2014 meeting schedule for approval. 


MjSjP: unanimous 


Niemi/Kramersmeier - written schedule approved 


Trustee Issues: 

legislative report - Misselt: This is a bonding year for US, lobbying for construction money. Hinckley has 

been removed from the list. They do not appear to be pursuing a building project in the next year. 

Future Clgenda: 

McMahon: Would like to have presentation by the Futurist for a future board meeting. 

Next meeting: Monday February 10, 2014 at 9:30. Location: Cambridge Library 

Motion to Adjourn 11:25 am 

MjS/P: unanimous 

Carlson/Lee 

Audrey Misiura, Secretary 

Marlys Carlson, Staff Recorder 

4 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FO'R BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

'Regular AgendJFebruary 18, 2014 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 1\1in. 
Tnne .cc.:lcrl 

30 Min. 45 1\<1 In. i h(lUf 

~..\uditQrlTreasurer 

Item for Dlscussion: 

.iW'HIW),. 2014 Cash Balance 

Board Action Rcttuest.ed: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Supp,orting DOClUnents: Attached None 



TREASURER'S CASH TRIAL BALANCE COMPARISON 

January 31, 2013 January 31,2014 

FUND BALANCE BALANCE DIFFERENCE 

1- GENERAL l t 669,961"41 1,732,293,00 62.. 33156 

12 - H&HS 1,.566, 122.21 401,830.65 ( 1) 164.291.56) 

13 - ROAD & Bf~IOGE 4,810~595 .73 1,514,201.99 (3,356 1 393.74) 

22 ~ LAND 1,.485,194.73 1}8025S0.80 317,356,07 

TOTAL (Ind non~major funds) $9,373,969.25 $5.356.797.85 

http:5.356.797.85
http:9,373,969.25
http:1}8025S0.80
http:1,.485,194.73
http:1,514,201.99
http:4,810~595.73
http:164.291.56
http:401,830.65


CA'nnJ ***** Pine County ***** 
2/10/14 12:52PM TREASURER'S CASH TRIAl. BALANCE As of 01/2014 .~Page L 

fUlill 
Beginning 

~1\1 (nl!~~ 
JhJs 

.hIQluh )JIl 
CUHf1nt 

!~,t.!l~~Jl ~.·.~:~ 

C~~'nera l R(>\'(, IHH! Fund 

2,539.82150 
Recp;pts 304,87575 304.675.75 
Di~bursctm~nts 6(;0.502 .. 31  666.502 ,31 .

r:~ 1.,33321 -· ·137.,:H3.27
J(HJfllaJ Entrii.!fl 291.H3L33 2~nJ)J L :~3 

Fund TOlal . " ... B07,52850 807 .528.50· ' ,132.293,00 

12 Ile;;t] t h l~~ flu man Servkes 420 H& II,, - Incmm~ t-li:\jnknmK(' 

2 .040.281 . 15 
Ih: ce ipt, 52.7$0 63 52. 75063 
1)Is.bun:;Plnents 6a.~nO-:m· nfl, 9:30 :Ul -
1;i\}TnlJ 136.321.83 136.321 .83 · 
Journat Ent rif·s 25,"4526 25.'14526 

Dept Total , ..... 127,Oflf') 32 1') l' ,06£. 32  1,91 J,224 .fB 

12 l/('ahh & HUlnan Serv!r'I;'s 430 If.~.dl$-·Sl)(j.id S'.'I~lU?S 

1.372,375J34 -

Disbul "','l l K'n~.$ 

52.32,1.4:3 

44 ., 11839 

52.324.43 

44,118,39 '" 
<j j r I 
.~' i</'~ , i 

SSfS 239.89341 " 73t.;l,893A i -

1:ll,!l ;13 .t1n  131,53fl99

JmrolH IEm ries 81 ,760 .16 IH,760.16 
Dept l 'otal , ., . . , 275,4€i5 ,60 275,465.60 1,647,84124 

12 Heat th l~l flttman S~!rYf(f!,s 440 ChHdrens CoIL1~)(}rafj\,f;' 0 1~':Ils) 

0 .00 
Dept Total . •. , .. 0 .0 0 0 .00 000 

12 i k;~. H h &. IlmtHHl S.(T\ilrtS 48.1 NursiHJ!- COlnmunHy ! Ir;'i1Hh (f i~.-l rg) 

155" 705JJ2 
Ht?ceipJ."l 29.5t202 29,5120?' 

D~ sbm'~('nH'nts 41,9594:3 '11 ,959,.13 
Payroll fL'U362.1B 83.662 .1B 
JOUft1HI [nHlI's 8,042 4'~ 9,(H 2 .. 44 

('opyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems 



r.!IlN II\iAA1ILJ 
~ IINANCIAL S'i'i"('/\'I 'I-1)/J ***** Pine COUllty ***** 

2/10/14 12:52PM TREASURER'S CASH TRIAl. BAlANCE /\sofOll1014 Page] 

EYJ1.f! 
lJep( Tota) ..... . 

fund Total ... ,. 

13 Road&- HrldfJe Fund 

Ren::·j.pts 

DtsburiH:lnenl s 

JrlUnH\f Entr! l,l<; 

fund Total ..... 

14 Ditch ~1aUltetvmce (SrI FurKl 

Journal Entries 

FUlld TtHaI . . ... 

20 R"'hnb 1St> Fund 

Journal [nLttt-S 

Fund To_al .... . 

21 gPO MHz P'rojr'ct Fund 

Fund Total ..... 

22 I ;md f.,t" n<l~' ·n1('nrrund 

R~?(,;~·lP{ $;. 

Disbursc·tnt'rH·s, 

Payroll 
Journal En1.rles 

fund Total . ... " 

H(~ginning 

~.~lhHln~ 

823.611.33 

2.078,H1232 

11.9J~; . ~rl 

~}1 '.S6 

(J,OO 

1,838.tM8,fH:l 

IhJJ~ 
~tQ!lL\! 

88.067,15 

490! f:~89 ,07 .. 

29,t)04 .H) 

475.545 . 17 ·· 

146.893.10 

28,85438 

563.98033 

13.60 

, 3tH) 

·1 62 

<162 

0.00 

6·'1,295.41 

5.860.11 ~. 

9,H32.19···· 

85.000,00 

36,39809 ·' 

):]1? 

8R061.15 

490,5B907 -

29,£tH. tG 

475,545.17 

146.893 70 

nU35438 

563.93033 

'13.60 

1:t$O 

4.~i2 

·1();? 

0 .00 

{54.295.41 

fUJ60.'" .. 

9.83279 

85,00000

:~6,39B.09-

Current 
nalan(~~ 

61,fl3H.f.:n 

333.022.26 

1.51 ·1.201.99 

11.989.51 

972.18 

000 

1.80;?,5SCQm 

C:opyright 2010 Intpgrated Financial Sys( (~nl$ 

http:11.989.51
http:1.201.99
http:333.022.26
http:6,39B.09
http:54.295.41
http:475,545.17
http:8R061.15
http:9,H32.19
http:5.860.11
http:6�'1,295.41
http:146.893.10
http:475.545.17
http:823.611.33


L;\'lllY'J 
2/10/'14 12:52PM 

[~:!J1!! 

24 Arnbulnnrf'LSnFund 


Fund Total .. " , , 


29 (]llldr"n'sCnHah HJ\~tlls) /\g{~t1cy Fund 

foumal Emrl·es 
Dept Total. , . ... 

fund TotaJ , , . .. 

:l2 Ec~wc Bond GWH~ulH:e IDk) 


Pund Total .. " . 


33 2002 Cap'+quip BUild d.J~? luwJ 

Fund 'rota! , " . " . 

35 2()04 StH'f' t Rf'(OnSlfUCl Bond hmd 

Jnunhll rntn( '~ 

f'tmd Tota.l ..... 

37 (ountyRaliroad \ lIt liorHy 

DistnnSFITWl1 (S 

.Tom·fud Entries 

t:und Total .... , 

38 BuildIng f'und 

Copyrjgh t 20 I() In h'gral('d rimmrial SV~aenls 

***** Pine COllllt}l ***** 

TREASURER'S CASH TRIAL BALANCE 

BeginnIng TIlts 
n~d~Hl~:e r'vi9nt.h j~IclJ 

0.00 

000 OX}O 

440 Chfldn:fl'? Ctlliabornliw HhJ?;,1 (5) 

!}:C~Ht82 

9. 5:1 9 ,51 

9 51 tL57 

53.378.82 9.57 9 .51 

0.00 

O,{)O 0.00 

Of)() 

(lOU 0.00 

68,847 J34 
1,289,87 L2B9,fH 

1, /89.01 1.289.8) 

1, 566 ,63 ~' 

2.97400 - /,914.,(]{1

33907 33907 

2.53 ·193  ;>"f5]4,93, 

Asof01/LOI4 

Cutreu. 
~J(~JiUIQ! 

0.00 

r)J. JSB 39 

5~L3fHL39 

o .()O 

0 .00 

70,137}1 

4, 201 58 · 

~, INI1GAAII n . ~. f1N.\N(.JM 1Y~1 r~, 
Page 4 

http:f1N.\N(.JM
http:1,/89.01
http:53.378.82


CATlf)J 
2/10/14 '12:52PM 

Fund 

DlsbufSeU){'nt ~ 

fund Total ..... 

39 201,1"; ,,\ (;,0. Jail Hnndr; 

UJsburs.enH~.n fS 
Joal'lMI Entrles 

Fund Total ..... 

40 20 12C.O. Courthouse Bonds 

nj ~Dm~('nWn~s 

JOHrnalFn tries 

fund Total , ... . 

41 20n3 ' ,Ira Bond't 

I:und Total. , " .. 

7() Hc,alth Ins r'und S,I I / tiS. (C{:'ri'l 

DI <:>hliff,elHl'n t ~ 

Journa! Enl r\('<; 

Fund TOlal .. . .. 

gO Count; CoH('cHutl s Agf'IKY fu nd 

Hec('jpf~ 

Disburserne11 ts 

Fund Total" .... 

BE:lginnlng 
UilJan$.'~ 

125,949A5 

919,{)32.J2 

718. no 9 1 

0,00 

~,2' ,03681'" 

38 .,3£i S.53 

***** Pine County ***** 
TREASURER'S CASH TRlA.L BAlANCE 


l11JS 

Month 

3.090.50 

3,.09050 

895,130fB" 

25,9J~ 6 . 12 

m)9,18'1. rj 1 

7 34J300 .00 " 

20.01 \:,u,;;? 

114.5 80 3a .. 

(}.(JO 

246,175,20 

383,9 1<1 ,88 

f},~)15 . 6~~ 

1 31,1 f, :UJ9 

7, 428 ,43 

30,G60 ()3 ·

23,231 .60 

i~TD 

3 . 090,50 ~ 

3J)90.50 

895. BOtH , 

25,946 12 

869,184 ,5 1 

734 ,l50fU)O " 

20,01 9 .62 

714 .580.38 

000 

240, 115 .20 

383.9 1·U18 

6,,51569 

131 , H33,99

lA?RA3 

30,660 03 ~ 

? :3, 23 1 60

~ IN rI GRAJIIP i ' 
~ flNANC'AI SH·f.~! S,~ 

As ofOl l ~2 0t4 Page 5 

Curren1 
H_~111!J.<;_~ 

11'/J~5a 95 

50)14 78 1 

63.5H0 53 

000 

US;?,,200fHi· 

1 5,13393 

{ 'oprl'h~ht 2f)lO In1PHratp(l FInancial Systelns 

http:714.580.38
http:3J)90.50
http:34J300.00
http:25,9J~6.12
http:3.090.50
http:919,{)32.J2


2/10/14 

n 1~llf;AAJI (1 ,,' .~ 

CATI ll'J 
***** Pi.ne (OUIlty ***** U Jl NA-a.:Clo\l ~'t')f f "' "" 

12 :52PM TREASURER'S CASH TRIAL BAlANCE As of 01/20) 4 Page G 

EUtH'] 

82 Ti:tXt,s. .And Pf:'rmhh~s A.gency Fund 

Ret:f·jptS. 

DlsbuJSelnems 
Jour-oal Emrles 

Fu:nd Total .. .. .. 

84 ra!'. t Centr<:l! rJrug Task Forn' Agem:y Fw 

RCfd prs 

fund Tota,1... . " 

89 nit.:: Il s CnU('4 ri rtn ~ \gc'nq' rund 

Hp(('lpts 


I )r~bunlf'menn:; 


.Iourna! ! :nt r i ( l~ 


D(!pt Tota,1.... , . 

fund 'fotal ..... 

,'\' 0 runds .."" ,.. 

R(:'{~:: iplS 

Pls\)un'.'Hlents 
SSIS 

Pa}T·nlJ 

Tota) .... .... 

BeHinni.ng 
iti!lml(~ 

179,21863 

~)l.28e , 10 

801 

35,:14 :L 15 

35,343,15 

9 ,:' !:iO.J n~~.46 

This 
M~}ntJ~ 

178,195 70 


440,142 '11

Z3/t 2.ASn ~, t 

60tf.2 3 :t52 

9'10 ,00 

970.00 

1'\1 )11 ' T'(" p,~ rtmf'ntal 

118829 41 

21} 5(} 


GH. U45Jl2 , 


50, 16315 

5 0 ,7 63. 1 5 

L085 ,361 .26 

3.793.449 70 

2 :~9 , mn41-

1,24S.5A2 .U5 

4.193,5E'4 .B 1 .. 

)~ll2 

178,795.76 

440. 1·12 .77 '

:3012.886.51 

604.733,57. -' 

910.00 

970 ,00 

118.82947 

1050 ' 

68,045.02' 

50, 763.15 

50,763.15 

1,085.351 26 

),793"149 .70 

239 , H~n .1 1

t ,2·1 ~~ , 5a;:L .H3 

4 ,19:.1.564 .61 . 

Current 
D.nlQn~~~ 

1., ~1 . 985. 1 '1 

52.2 ~ 8 10 

15,4 20.00 

'l5,420,OO 

5, 356,791J35 

C'opyrLHh t :?O1C) Intt:Rl"ated Fina udal Srslt~nlS 

http:4,19:.1.564.61
http:793"149.70
http:50,763.15
http:50,763.15
http:68,045.02
http:3012.886.51
http:178,795.76
http:1,24S.5A2.U5
http:iO.Jn~~.46
http:BeHinni.ng


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOAR.D ACTION 


Requested Board D~'tle; 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Tirne : (Please C'irelc) 

15 tvtin. 

February 18, 2014 

- --..~.-

T lmr ner;t;iet/ 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

/ 
. , ..:,l.:.f;.;...•'j.~. ... /. 

. .~. , :!'n<.. -y ~'. Y'"A.uditorlTreasurer 
Date 

Item for Discussion: 

Appllcatirmfor Abm(:'t'fwnt ,,, 
Hqllinan 's' Oak l:..ake Carnpground. 52777 lhdli.n·(1I'.' H-~v, Kerrick. Pin 16.8900. {/ j 4, p(~r 2013 

Boa.rd )\ction Req tlestcd: (Attach add it iona 1 pugcs if needed 't 

SUpPo11ing Documents: Attached None 



APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT - GENERAL FORM 
{M.S. 375.192; 

For Taxes Levied In: 
And PayabJe in: 

·""'-~rf-~-

Please Print Or Type 

Apphcants Na me : Appl!cants tv'1a.1J Jng.A,d dress: 

Appltcant's SSN: 

Telephone (Home) 

Telephone (v\}ork) 


Property liD Of Parcel r\Jurnb,er:Description Of Property: 
Street Address: 
TownshiplCrty: 
School District: 

legal Descrrptton: 
/ ;.9., 

;f " ''v. 'I'",. 

ASSESSOR-S ESTIMATED MARKET VALUE: 

/'1' 

Structures : "-:-':~..J....X.."":::'- To:a . . .... Class:: cauonLanr:1:._-+¥_i.__ 

A.ppllGants Statement of Facts : 

,A.pp licants Request 

NCTE..: ~'Ainnesota Stat:J:es1 9dB, Section 609.41 , "'.'V--:oever. rntlKwa C\ry stii !ement ora! or wn~ten \Nhtch 15 
reqJir d or aJ~ho:" i ...eC by la'A to : t;: made as a :-.ifs is of Hll:Josln';j: red iJcn g o~ :),1Ung any tax Of assessment 
i n~entiDnally makes any stat€~ment as to any mclt enal rr ,atter "~lich the make r Of U'le stater..er:, k..10\'VS S f3~se 
rnay be sentenced, un:tess other~J se provIded la\v, tc Irt" ;Y.s on rnE:r)t for ::-l? fl'10TE! than one year or to 
pay'll ... '1\ of a fine of no: I :)~E' t!": ar> $3,,000, 'Or bottL'; 

Pine County 1 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requc5ted Bnard Date: l~~::;::::01e, c Circle) 

February 18~ 2014 
Estimated Titne: fPh'u,<tc C'jrt 'lc) 

]0 Min, i5 Min. 

JOtv1in. 45 Min, I hour IUo;;pa.1 UU.,Ul ~ . -, b , ' .",UUJL 

,~uditor/Treasurer 

hl~Ill for DisCllSsioQ: 

App!k:ation./hr Exernpt PermiT/o)" the Finh~vstm Gie,\'c Sportsmen CluD to conduct .4,,finncsota iawtul 
gamblin..'f:.' on A1ay J r 20).4 ar the Finlayson Giese ,~[}ortsmtJ:n Cfub Building 70 17~~ lVorway Sr:wuce Rd. 
Fini!{vs(m (Pine Lake T\vp), 

BOllt'd ACtiOb Requested: (Attach additional. p'~ges ifneeded) 

SUPPol1ing Documents; Attached None 



I 

lvUN·NESOTA LA~rFtJLGAMBLING 1./13 Pag 1 0 ·[ 2. 

LG220 Application f:or Exempt Permit 
An ex{!:rnpt perrrllt YrUty 0<. I sued ~o nonprofH On:;J<HlilC'tbon thrtt : Appiicati,on fee (nGn refundable)

" cono,,}cts Irtwfu! 9 mblrng O~ (IV or f~rNer (Hl't~: and 
: . awatds ! c.~s tna $50,000 f pr, during c lendar year. If applIcation i.s postmarked o~ re~ ';ved 30 days. or 
i If total pri.l:!? value for the ye.ar wil l be $1.500 or less, contact the licensing more l) o r ' the ('\I nt $50; othe rw'$'P $1.00. 
! sp~ci,alist assi:gned to your county. 

----------- -··----- - ...--.......---·~- .......~--¥-~........,.·-·f 


IORG,ANIZ,ATION I 'NFORMATION 
I 

Orga n tabon name. Previous g;ambHng permit number 
FINLAYSON GiESE SPORTSMEN CLUB X-03623 I 

MmnesotB tax ID number/ if any fed-er.alemployer 10 numbeT ( FEIN ), ff any 
7817580 41-1749326 

Type of nonprofit organiz.ation. Cheek one,. 

fraternal veterans 

/ Malling iJddrcsc, Oty Slate 2J1' code County 
:1 
\ 

PO BOX 18 FI,NLAYSON MN 55735 PlNE 

!Name of chlefexecutwe of cer rCEO ] Davtlme phone number 
I RONALD r\;~OLLOY {l20) 233-7825 

i
~. 

NONPRO'FIT STATUS 
l,

IAttach a eo})" of ONE of the following for proo,f of nonprofit status. 


II X 
~~~" Nonprofit Articles of Incol"Pot'ation OR a current Certificate of Good Staindlng. 

Don't have a copy~~ ihi!5 c.ertrficate must be obtained each year fmm: 

Secreraryof State, 8u$in ss Service,s DN., 60 frnpl'r' Drive, Suite 100, SL Paul, MN 55103 

Phone: 551 -296~28'O3 


.____ IRS i:nc:ome tax e)(emption rS01{cHtettet in your organ'izaUon~5 name. 
Don 't :ha ve a copy? To ontain a cc:rpv ot 'y'our federal in::ome tax exempt letter, have an organIzatIon offr:;:e r contact 

th(~ IRS at [t77~829~ 5500 . 

. __. IRS - Ami iate of national', statewide, or internatio."al pa,rent nonprofjtol'ganization [charter j 
J If yOUT' organization faHs undec- a parent orgaruzattoo , attach coples of both of the following: 

I,' B. IRS ~etter snowmg 'your· parent orgaruzation is a nonprofit SO H c.) ('wganlZil Ion wiit~l a group ruling . and 
! b , t h charter or I~tter from you r parent organi,za tiol1 recognIzing your organlzation as a s'Uoordina"e ,
l 
!
j G·AMBLING PREMISE,S INFORMATION 
i . ... ... ... 

For raffitf..5, Jist the site where the draWing will tad<:e place.. Name of prem. as where the gambling event will be conducted , 
FINLAYSON G'IESE SPORTSMEN CLUB BUilDING 

Address {do not use PO box} 

70172 NORWAY SPRUCE RD 
(lty or township 

FtNLAYSON 
Zip code 

55735 
County.

PINE 

Dateis] of activIty. For raffles. imhcatt? the date or the drawing. 

MAY 31 i 2014 
Check each type of .gambling actlVtty t hat y'our orgc1ntZab(m wHI conduct. 

__ Biog,O'" X Rame Paddjewheels~ __ .~. Tipboards" 

-Gambling equipment for bingo paper, pactcticwh~ls, pull· tabs, and Upboards rn ~;,o~ be obtained fro () dl.st.rtbutor 

.Iicensed by the Mtnnesota Gambling Control Boara.EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards slnd bingo number selection d·evices 

may be borrowed from ,(loot er or9a niZ£l'tHH"l authortzt"d to conduct bingo, 

To find a hcensed cHstrlbutor, go t o www..gcb_state.mn.u$ and chck on l)ist;rlbutors ! 
under the WHO'S WHO? USTOF LICENSEES, or (" 116S 1-539F1900. 

L-____________~______,______________________________________________________~________~_______ ..J I 

http:www..gcb_state.mn


_ _ 

LG220 Applic.ation for Exempt Permit 	 1/ 13 Page 2 of 2 

LOCAL UNIT Of G:OVERNMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

CITY AP'PROVA1. COUNTY APPROVAL 
for a gambling premises for a g.ambJing p,remises 
located within city limits iocated in a township 

'\ ~~ 

"" M'" The apphcatlOfl is; aCknowledg;ed with no waiting penod , _~2",-.Tlle apphcatt.!Cln J;16 f}rknowled'ged W1 no wa rtmg peri;mj . 

" The applicanon is aCkrHJj.~+edgedwtth i J 3() day waiting .,The applICAtion !5. l.t knClWied9€-d w:ttl 6l 30 cay waiting 
period, and all owf. tllC So; rt! {(l I ' uc i'J permit after 30 da¥s P~flOd, t\n dl OW~ tnt" Board t(J Issue a permit .after 30 
16 () cays for D 1st clas$ city ]. dav~, 

The application tS denIed, _~_~T'H' appll~ tlO 

SIgnature of county P ' ''$OOtl I 

Title _________ Da te 

TOWNSHIP. If required bV tbe county. 

On neha j. of the township, r aCi<.nowledge that the organtz3tlDt\ 


IS applyeng fl')' (,x mP't -/1 g:trnhhnSj .activity w rlhll'1 the town.ship 

hmlts. 


[A [OWnstilp fl;J$ ntJ . t t utory authority tv approve or deny 


Local unit of government must sign dn a pph-at lor.. p·er Minnesota Statutes 349.166.J 

_ _ _ ,.'_............N...'H".'...w.~..".·.............·"'_...,N•.'___·-.v_ 


,.""'~" .'"~''' I 
I~~_______~___ , LT.::jt:.:::te..::._=,,"= _,~	 u::::::====-_i~~~~~_____ ' _~:::::::=::::::::::,:::u,==,,.""===-===,::::.=:,"Datt:=_== .
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 1 
The information provided in lotS. PpliCi h on i& complete and accurate to tJl(~ b 'st o( my knowledqe. r acknowledge that the finanCial· 

'eoon. will be completcO and turned to th~ Bocytt withIn 3Q dpys af tht;: fr'ilt~ rl d ~ , -


Chre-' exerotlVt! off c 's gn~tur ...'-"'<rtf.! t2!i/ fIr----------	 I 
IPrint nnm€~ Ronatd MoUoy 	 il 
j .,--' - ._ _ ...•.,-- _._....,----__.'-"--- - ''' .._.,_ '''----------~~~-----~~--~------------~-~-~-~~-

1: REQUIREM'EN'TS 

Compieh b separate application for: 	 ~ Financial report and recordke~ping requt"ed 
• 	 aHg:amb~m9 onduneo on two or ffiOreCOl"LSecutiv . d IY'S, ()r IA finandat report forr!"! no rnstructt(lns wH! be sent with your 

permit, or use the onlln fll - , I form available at
• all gamD mg conducted on ofte d~lY. 

www.gel).stan.: .mn.us .
Only on application ~5 reQujred If one or mo rClffk: (jrawfn~s. 


Drt' cond:.Jcteo or, ~h ~me day 
 Wi rlln 30 ail , 0" the ~~i'¢enl d c, comp~ete and return 
the frn<lf1 OeJl r port form to the Gambling Control Board.!Send application with: 


I e copy of your proof of t!oolproHt status. ano 
 Question$?
I appiiJ:ation fee (non refunaab'e), Make check payable to Can the I fCf! '1Sin~ Sf!ctJOn 01 the Gambling Control Board 
! "StEte of MlnneS{jta ." at 6S1-S;'9 ' 1900

I l iS form will Ui- n ('J( 
' To: Garnbhng Corttrul B01Jrd 

, upon re(jl.U::~S'
1711 W S County Road B, Surtc 30(; South 

Rosf::'lI ll1e, MN 55113
~
 ! 


Ollt..~ om/d='" nO~II:f: Th rnronn~ Ion Q esteo on V'll!; AH atrrt'!t !nfurmit~o.n pr()!'1d , I' Ot' 1)f~-

fa"," : Rnn an v lIIftbcnm..(>111j.) 1 be u"Sed by th ( nc ",al fO a i1Jbout \IOU' Of' amulJon untl the


ICl)lllro Goa rd (Boa<tt! dCterrnrne YO\JI 0 9al'l11 t l ,, '~ IJ.twlrC !>SU I!S t 
! CU3 1. ICdtlQns 10 ~ tn..oave<1 t tllwtu: 9 m tf a.c:tJV'fI1c.... to 
I Mmnr:sUlh YOUT ofl}t!l'l. t lOnhi!$ tne right ttl tef~ to 
. supph ttl niorma1 1on , howe'vcr, ~r '(our 0"9 OIUllJOI'l 

rerusc" to WPDIV ttl}s. Il1furmatiQr l, tnt:' SOilro m no! ~ 
::lIe 1.0 ckt(!rmine Y'O{.lf organlZaltOO" QUdl'hc"hotlS> (mu, 


M a ({,;'l'\seQue , m dV ;r ' US(' to I~U permit, H your 

nrganizattOl' UCJ I th~ toforr:'latll)n u::Qu l CI ttl SoIJrrl ilIn:! m't'frI " 


wiUhe ~(:' to pt'OC(.os:; the application, Your ()f"(I fll7.)t l {JJl ' work rf'Ql.l, r~ 


name n.d -ddrc55 witi bfo DubH{" i0 10ffl131101'1 wt\rn rc.l: ,. lIed c _oe~, to the !n~orm..)- l()'l"1 : M!t1ne~ot<l'~. 


Del), rtm~l 0' PubliC Safety; ,.\ttQrn>i1'Y 

http:pt'OC(.os
http:www.gel).stan.:.mn.us


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


i Requested Board Date: 

February t8, 2014 Regular AgenliH 
Estimated Time: 

I fl iV1iH,---"' 
T ~nl--:: m.,~'Oed 

Auditor/Treasurer 


Item for Oiscussion: 


Appruv£' 20 13 G:l<~ Tax Disrrihutioll f(' 


SupPol1ing Documents: Auachcd ~l\n~' 



2013 GAS TAX DISTRIBUTION 


VENDOR POPU~ ROAD 
NUMBER TOWN LATION AMOUNT MILES AMOUNT TOTAL 

6800 ARLONE 358 $·3905 35 17.360 $441 94 $8.323,29 
6805 ARNA ~12 1 __ 22~ 79 5.10252 6,324.30 
6810 BARR''r' 585 0.381 65 17 47 3 4446.70 1 

5 BIRCH 2,541 75 LO 100 5 115.24 
6620 BREMEN 240 20 5.249.61 
6825 PARK 522 16140 4107.46 9.801.86 
6830 184 5140 1,308.08 3315,30 

CHENGWATANA 987 180 44 19.97443 
6840 CLOVER 410 11 030 2,80702 7.279.63 
6845 93 H114,52 10.290 
6850 78 850,89 10.440 3.507.76 
6855 697 35,293 8.981.10 16.58514 
6860 456 33040 8.40834 13.382.76 

FLEMING 141 1.53814 5.450 1 2.92511" 
HiNCKLEY 8,792.50 1 17.98848 

6875 KERRICK 325 1~350 2.69100 
6880 RIVER 504 549804 26.360 1 
6885 MISSION CREEK 635 6.927,09 27 6,93688 1 
6690 MUNCH 302 46 18.350 4.669.89 7.964.35 

NEW 74 807.25 25580 7.317 10 
6900 NICKERSON 1.82177 (; 487fU9 

NORMAN 248 30.260 7.700.86 10,406.24 
6910 352 9.300 75 
6915 40363 6.310 1,60583 

PARTRiDGE 639 6.970.73 7.148.61 14.11934 
6925 PINE CITY 1.394 42.900 1 7.61 26.12449 

PINE LAKE 41.995 10.687.29 17,04713 
POKEGAMA 2,743 59740 •I 12607 

6940 ROYALTON 1, 27000 1 7 

6945 SANDSTONE 824- 8.35871 17.34757 
6950 STURGEON 508 5541 11 16208 
6955 WILMA 709.07 4,78U91 

18J,6497 46,930 17 

TOTAL: 18.176 $198.27850 779,122 S1.98,278.50 DO 

PER CAPITA $1 
PER MILE 254 .4896691 

Check Rep! 

Approved County Board - 2-18-14 
Check.s Mailed 2-28-14 

http:1.98,278.50
http:10.687.29
http:7.148.61
http:6.970.73
http:10,406.24
http:7.700.86
http:7.964.35
http:4.669.89
http:8,792.50
http:13.382.76
http:8.981.10
http:3.507.76
http:7.279.63
http:1,308.08
http:9.801.86
http:5.249.61
http:6,324.30


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


February 1 K 2014 

HI 1,.,ljl1. 
T nnc ncrl.i<:d 

30 Mill. hm.l!' 

Auditor/Treasurer 


Hem for Discussion: 

"(}lttlZl' l(i exterul 
UJ 

if needed)Board Actioo Requ~ted: (Attach 

D()ctlm~nfs: Attached }\;one 



A;\U:::NDMENT :"1F\U~ER O:\"E 
TO THE 

CONTRACT l"OR SERVICES AGR[[!\U:1\;T FOn USE OF F'ROGR;\:\l FV~DS 


BY AND BET'VEEN THE PI~E COLNT\, !\HNNESOTA 

A]\'J) LAKES & j'I:"1ES C.A.C., INC. 


L 

On July 3. ~013. Pine County and Lakes and Pinc~; Community I\C110n CounciL Inc. oCl\1on.L 
entered into <.l contract for the provision of adrninistrmive ser\'icL's to use the remainder of 

program income funds from 111t previous I Cities Development Program. 

II. 

WHEREAS. the original contract for services hetween Pine Coumy and Lakes and Pines is 
scheduled wend on December 31. 20lJ. 

HI. 

\\'HEREAS. the parties to the agreement have detcmlined thm it is in the imeres~ oj' Pine' County 

and Lakes and Pines to extend said agreement through December J 1.2016. 


THER.EFORE [T IS AGREFD tha4 saidcomract bet\vecn the rartH~s is extended through 

Decernbcr :. L 20 [6. 


Pine County Lakes and Pines C.A.C.. Inc. 

Board Chairperson ~. Curt H. Ross{w. Chairperson 

Dated 

County Administrator - Dvsid l Minke Executiyc Director 

Daled Dai.ed 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: I Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

February 18th 
, 2014 Regular Agenda 

Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 
10 Min. 15 Min. 

Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

Request for the County Administrator to sign the Equitable Sharing Agreement with the Department of 
Justice. This may bring funding to the Pine County Sheriffs Office if there is a conviction while 
assisting the DOJ with criminal drug cases involving forfeiture within our county. 

Board Action Requested: 

I respectfully ask the County Administrator to accept and sign the Equitable Sharing Agreement and 
Certification. 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



-------

-----------------------

----------------------

OMB Number 1123·0011 
Expires 9-30·2014 Equitable Sharing 


Agreement and 

Certification 


o Police Department @ Sheriffs Office 0 Task Force (Complete Table A) 

o Prosecutor's Office 0 National Guard Counterdrug Unit 0 Other 
" Please fill each required field. Hover mouse over any tillable field for pop-up instructions. " 

Agency Name: Pine County Sheriffs Office 

NCIC/ORIITracking Number: IMIN I0 I 5 • 8 I 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 I 
Mailing Address: 635 

--------~------------------------------------------------
City: Pine City State: MN Zip: 55063 

Finance Contact: First: Denise Last: Baran 

Phone: 320-629-8385 E-mail: l...I.<:lJ"",,_ 

--------~--~---------------------

Suite 100 

Preparer: First: Denise Last: Baran 

f\71 Same as 
lC>J Finance Contact Phone: 320-629-8385 E-mail: 

--------~--~----------------------
Independent Public Accountant: E-mail: paul.johnson@co.pine.mn.us 

last FY End Date: 12/31/2013 Agency Current FY Budget: 

o New Participant: Read the Equitable Sharing Agreement and sign the Affidavit. 

Complete the Annual Certification Report, read the Equitable Sharing Agreement, and sign 
@ Existing Participant: the Affidavit. 

Revise the Annual Certification Report, read the Equitable Sharing Agreement, and sign o Amended Form: 
the Affidavit. 

Annual Certification Report 

Summary of Equitable Sharing Activity Justice Funds 

1 
Treasury Funds 

2 

Beginning Equitable Sharing Fund Balance (must match 
Ending Equitable Sharing Fund Balance from prior FY) 

Interest Income Accrued 

r Law Enforcement 
mplete Table B) 

Non-Interest Bearing @ 
Interest Bearing 0 

Total Equitable Sharing Funds (total of lines 1 ·5) 

Federal Sharing Funds Spent (total of lines a - m below) 

Ending Balance (difference between line 7 and line 6) 

1 Justice Agencies are: FBI, DEA, ATF, USPIS, USDA, DClS, DSS, and FDA. 

2 Treasury Agencies are: IRS, ICE, CBP, HB, USSS, and USCG. 

Page 1 of 5 

$3,447.89 

$3,447.89 

$0.00 

$3,447.89 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

October 2012 
Version 2.1 

mailto:paul.johnson@co.pine.mn.us


Su of Shared Funds Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

Total spent on matching grants (To populate, complete 
m 

Table G) 

n Total $0.00 $0.00 

a Total spent on salaries under permitted salary exceptions 

b Total spent on overtime 

c • Total spent on informants, "buy money", and rewards 

Total spent on travel and training 

e • Total spent on communications and computers 

f Total spent on weapons and protective gear 

9 Total spent on electronic surveillance equipment 

Total spent on buildings and improvements 

Total transfers to other participating state and local law 
enforcement agencies (To populate, complete Table C) 

Total spent on other law enforcement expenses (To populate, 
complete Table D) 

• Total Expenditures in Support of Community-Based Programs 
(To populate, complete Table E) 

Total Windfall Transfers (To populate, complete Table F) 

o Did your agency receive non-cash assets? 0 Yes @ No If yes, complete Table H. 

Please fiJI out the following tables, if applicable. 

Table A: Members ofTask Force 

Agency Name NCIClORllTracking Number 

Table B: Equitable Sharing Funds Received from other Agencies 

Transferring Agency Name, City, and State Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

Agency Name: I I 

NCIC/ORIITracking Number: I II I I I I I I I 

Table C: Equitable Sharing Funds Transferred to Other Agencies 

NCiC/ORllTracking Number: 

Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

Page 2 of 5 October 2012 
Version 2.1 



Table D: Other Law Enforcement Expenses 

De,!l:rr'lntinn of <:J<L"''''~'' 

Table E: Expenditures in Support of Community-Based Programs 

Justice Funds 

Table F: Windfall Transfers 

Table G: Matching Grants 

Matching Grant Name Justice Funds Treasury Funds 

Table H: Other Non-Cash Assets Received 

n ...c:rri",.,inn of Asset 

Table I: Civil Rights Cases 

Name of Case Type of Discrimination Alleged 

10 Race o Color 10 National
Origin 

1 0 G d 
en er 

I::J Disability o Age 10 Other 

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice 

Under the Paperwork Reduction Act, a person is not required to respond to a collection of information 
unless it displays a valid OMB control number. We try to create accurate and easily understood forms 
that impose the least possible burden on you to complete. The estimated average time to complete this 
form is 30 minutes. If you have comments regarding the accuracy of this estimate, or suggestions for 
making this form simpler, please write to the Asset Forfeiture and Money Laundering Section, 
1400 New York Avenue, N.W., Washington, DC 20005. 

Page 3 of 5 October 2012 
Version 2.1 



Equitable Sharing Agreement 


This Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement, entered into among (1) the Federal Government, (2) the above-stated law 
enforcement agency ("Agency"), and (3) the governing body, sets forth the requirements for participation in the 
federal Equitable Sharing Program and the restrictions upon the use of federally forfeited cash, property, proceeds, 
and any interest earned thereon, which are equitably shared with participating law enforcement agencies. 
By its signatures, the Agency agrees that it will be bound by the statutes and gUidelines that regulate shared assets 
and the following requirements for participation in the federal Equitable Sharing Program, Receipt of the signed 
Equitable Sharing Agreement and Certification (this "Document") is a prerequisite to receiving any equitably shared 
cash, property, or proceeds, 

1, Submission. This Document must be submitted to aca.submit@usdoj.govwithin 60 days ofthe end of the 
Agency's fiscal year. This Document must be submitted electronically with the Affidavit/Signature submitted by fax, 
This will constitute submission to the Department of Justice and the Department of the Treasury. 

2, Signatories. This agreement must be signed by the head of the Agency and the head of the governing body. 
Examples of Agency heads include police chief, sheriff, director, commissioner, superintendent administrator, 
chairperson, secretary, city attorney, county attorney, district attorney, prosecuting attorney, state attorney, 
commonwealth attorney, and attorney general. The governing body's head is the person who allocates funds or 
approves the budget for the Agency. Examples of governing body heads include city manager, mayor, city council 
chairperson, county executive, county council chairperson, director, secretary, administrator, commissioner, and 
governor. 

3, Uses. Any shared asset shall be used for law enforcement purposes in accordance with the statutes and guidelines 
that govern the federal Equitable Sharing Program as set forth in the current edition of the Department of Justice's 
Guide to Equitable Sharing for State and Local Law Enforcement (Justice Guide), and the Department of the Treasury's 
Guide to Equitable Sharing for Foreign Countries and Federal, State, and Local Law Enforcement Agencies (Treasury 
Guide). 

4, Transfers. Before the Agency transfers cash, property, or proceeds to other state or local law enforcement 
agencies, it must first verify with the Department of Justice or the Department of the Treasury, depending on the 
source of the funds, that the receiving agency is a current and compliant Equitable Sharing Program participant, 

5, Internal Controls. The Agency agrees to account separately for federal equitable sharing funds received from the 
Department of Justice and the Department of the Treasury, Funds from state and local forfeitures and other sources 
must not be commingled with federal equitable sharing funds. The Agency shall establish a separate revenue 
account or accounting code for state, local, Department ofJustice, and Department of the Treasury forfeiture funds, 
Interest income generated must be accounted for in the appropriate federal equitable sharing account. 

The Agency agrees that such accounting will be subject to the standard accounting requirements and practices 
employed for other public funds as supplemented by requirements set forth in the current edition of the Justice Guide 
and the Treasury Guide, including the requirement in the Justice Guide to maintain relevant documents and records for 
five years. 

The misuse or misapplication of shared resources or the supplantation of existing resources with shared assets is 
prohibited, Failure to comply with any provision of this agreement shall subject the reCipient agency to the sanctions 
stipulated in the current edition of the Justice or Treasury Guides, depending on the source of the funds/property. 

6, Audit Report. Audits will be conducted as provided by the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMS 
Circular A-133. The Department of Justice and Department of the Treasury reserve the right to conduct periodic 
random audits, 

Page 4 of 5 October 2012 
Version 2.1 



Affidavit - Existing Participant 

Under penalty of perjury, the undersigned officials certify that they have read and understand their obligations under 
the Equitable Sharing Agreement and that the information submitted in conjunction with this Document is an accurate 
accounting of funds received and spent by the Agency under the Justice and/or Treasury Guides during the reporting 
period and that the recipient Agency is in compliance with the National Code of Professional Conduct for Asset Forfeiture. 

The undersigned certify that the recipient Agency is in compliance with the nondiscrimination requirements of the 
following laws and their Department of Justice implementing regulations: Title VI ofthe Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.s.c. 
§ 2000d et seq.), Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.s.c. § 1681 et seq.), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation 
Act of 1973 (29 U.s.c. § 794), and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.s.c. § 6101 et seq.), which prohibit 
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, disability, or age in any federally aSSisted program or activity, or 
on the basis of sex in any federally assisted education program or activity. The Agency agrees that it will comply with all 
federal statutes and regulations permitting federal investigators access to records and any other sources of information as 
may be necessary to determine compliance with civil rights and other applicable statutes and regulations. 

During the past fiscal year: (1) has any court or administrative agency issued any finding, 
judgment, or determination that the Agency discriminated against any person or group in 
violation of any of the federal civil rights statutes listed above; or (2) has the Agency entered 
into any settlement agreement with respect to any complaint filed with a court or 
administrative agency alleging that the Agency discriminated against any person or group in 
violation of any of the federal civil rights statutes listed above? 0 Yes @ No 

If you answered yes to the above question, complete Table I 

Agency Head Governing Body Head 

Signature: 

Name: 

Title: 

______________ 

Robin Cole 

Sheriff 

Signature: 

Name: 

Title: 

______________ 

David Minke 

Administrator 

Date: 

E-mail: robin.cole@co.pine.mn.us 

Date: 

E-mail: david.minke@co.pine.mn.us 

Subscribe to Equitable Sharing Wire: I'===================l 
The Equitable Sharing Wire is an electronic newsletter that i 

gives you important, substantive, information regarding 

Equitable Sharing policies, practices, and procedures. 

Final Instructions: 
Step 1: Click to save for your records Step 3: Email the XML file to aca.submit@usdoj.gov 

Step 2: Click to save in XML format Step 4: Scan & email this Affidavit to aca.affidavit@usdoj.gov 

(Email subject line must include Agency NCIC/ORI Code) 

FOR AGENCY USE ONLY 


Entered by ____ 


Entered on ____ 
 1111111111111111111111111111/ 11111111111111 /I II 
o FY End: 12/31/2013 Date Printed: February 10,201415:42 

® NCIC: MN0580000 Agency: Pine County Sheriff's Office Phone: 320-629-8385 
o 

State: MN Preparer: Denise Baran E-mail: denise.baran@co.pine.mn.us 

Page 5 of 5 October 2012 
Version 2.1 

mailto:denise.baran@co.pine.mn.us


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: /Consent Agenda! (Please Circie) 

February 18, 2014 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 
30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

r2 l-/tb3 Jt--= 2111114 
Department Head Signature Date 

HHS 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 
Consider Patrick BruRat, Director to attend the rtllN Social5elVice Association 
AnnualConference' In Minneapolis March 18·21, 2014 

Registration: $175.00 
Membership: $35.00 
Meals: $50.00 
Accommodations: $308.00 
Travel: $76.00 

TOTAL: $644.00 

(PaymentSoUIC8: HHS StaNDevelopment) 

Board Action Reqoested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Approval 

Supporting Doenments: Attached None 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda! (Please Circle) 

February 18,2014 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 
30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

HHS 
Department Head Sjgnatu~ Date 

2/11114 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 
Consider Sarah Sauter, SocIal Worker to attend the "NN Social Service Association 
AnnualConference"in Nlnneapolis Narch 20-21., 201.4 

Registration: $175.00 
Membership: $35.00 
Meals: $24.00 
Travel: $106.00 

TOTAL: $340.00 

(Payment Source: HHS StaffDevelopment) 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pales if needed) 
Approval 

Supporting Documents: Attached lNone ~ 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: !consent Agenda! (please Circle) 

February 18, 2014 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 
30 Min. 4S Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

HHS 
Date 
21l11J 4 

Department Head Signature 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 
Consider Pet/gy Brackenbury, Financial Assistance Supervisor to attend the "",N 
Social Setvice AssDdiItion AnnualConference'In Minneapolis March 20, 20J4 

Registration: $100.00 
Membership: $35.00 
Meals: 0 
Travel: $77.00 

TOTAL: $212.00 

(Payment Source: HHS StaffDevelopment) 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Approval ~ 

Supporting Documents: Attached ~o0 



---
PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

~ 

Requested Board Date: <: 
February 18,2014 

Consent Age~lease choose) 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

IOMin. IS Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

Department requesting action: 

Sheriff / Jail 
fldG/JLC! cJ-II'-I'/ 

Department Head Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Acknowledge and approve the hiring of part time Correction's Officer Cody Overton, 
effective 02/24/2014 pending completion of pre-employment screenings. 
Classification B-23, starting wage $16.04 

Position was approved during he October 15, 2013 County board meeting. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Supporting Documents:-~ac~dyone 



/ 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Facilities Committee 

Commissjoner Pangerl provided an overview of the Facilities Committee meeting which met 
October 2,2013. The 2013120]4 & 20]4/2015 snow plow bid process has started, 
tuckpointing of the PGC wi11 begin in the spring of2014, the energy wheel has been 
installed, discussion was held regarding the demolition of the old jail and boiler replacement 
at the PGC, and maintenance has been infonned ofthe temperature situation in the 
conference mom at the Public Health Building, Sandstone, and is looking into it. 
Commissioner Chaffee commented on the glare caused by the sun in the offices on the eaSt 
side of the courthouse and the need for shades. Commissioner Rossow questioned if the 
demolition cost of the old jail will include the cost of the construction of the parking lot that 
will be in its place. 

2. 	 Personnel Committee 
The Personnel Committee met October 8, 2013 with Chair Hallan in attendance due to the 
unavailability of Commissioner Rossow. The 'following recommendations were made: 

Jail: 
1. 	 Approve the hiring of two (2) full-time corrections officers. 

ii. 	 Accept the resignation ofpart-time Dispatcher Donald Scullard and approve the 
back fill ofposition. 

iii. 	 Item added at board meeting: Accept the resignation of Court Security Officer Jeff 
Starr effective October 14,2013 and approve the back fill ofposition. 

Commissioner Chaffee commented on the difficulty ofkeeping part-time correction 


officers on staff. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee, with addition of item iii, to approve the 

recommendations of the Personnel Committee. Second by Commissioner Rossow. 


Motion carried 5-0. 

Highwav: 
Accept the resignation of Survey Crew Chief Alex Larson and approve the back fill 

ofposition. 
Comment was made that contractually this position starts at step 1 on the pay scale 
creating difficulty ofkeeping qualified personnel. 
Motion by Commissioner Panger! to approve the recommendations of the Personnel 
Committee. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

I 

Administrator: 
Extended leave status for Public Health Nurse Beth Lyon was removed from Agenda 
and referred back to November 12,2013 Personnel Committee. 

3. 	 Small Cities Development Program Grant 
Dana Rauschnot, Lakes and Pines Community Action Council was present. Rauschnot stated 
in 2012 the county approached Lakes & Pines to assist in applying to the SCDP for grant 
funds to fix up low to moderate income owner-occupied. housing ~n Pine County. The. 
Department ofEmployment & Economic Develo~ment IS, requestmg a defined smaller target 
area for grant application that will make the most unpact lD the county. Rauschnot presented 

Page 3 of5October J5. 20 J3Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

February 18,2014 

( ~--15i1sent Ag~/ease choose) 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

IOMin. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department requesting action: 

Sheriff I Jail 
&&42 ;;. -I / "- / tj 

Department Head Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Acknowledge and approve the hiring of part time Correction's Officer Anne Watrin, effective 
02/24/2014 pending completion of pre-employment screenings. 
Classification B-23, starting wage $]6.04 

Position was approved during the October 15,2013 County board meeting. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Supporting Document~Attached) None 



REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Facilities Committee 

Commissioner Pangerl provided an overview of the Facilities Committee meeting which met 
October 2,2013, 'The 201312014 & 20]412015 snow plow bid process has started, 
tuckpointing oftbe PGC wiJJ begin in the spring of2014, the energy wheel has been 
installed, discussion was held regarding the demolition of the old jail and boiler replacement 
at the PGC, and maintenance has been infonned ofthe temperature situation in the 
conference'room at the Public Health Building, Sandstone, and is looking into it. 
Commissioner Chaffee commented on the glare caused by the sun in the offices on the eaSt 
side of the courthouse and the need for shades. Commissioner Rossow questioned if the 
demolition cost of the old jaiJ wiIl include the cost of the construction of the parking lot that 
will be in its place. 

2. 	 Personne) Committee 

The Personnel Committee met October 8, 2013 with Chair Hallan in attendance due to the 
> 

unavailability of Commissioner Rossow. The following recommendations were made: 
Jail: 

i. 	 Approve the hiring of two (2) full-time corrections officers. 
11. 	 Accept the resignation ofpart-time Dispatcher Donald Scullard and approve the 

back fill ofposition. 
ill. Item added at board meeting: Accept the resignation of Comt Security Officer Jeff 

Starr effective October 14,2013 and approve the back fill ofposition. 
Commissioner Chaffee commented on the difficulty ofkeeping part-time correction 
officers on staff. 
Motion by CoIrimissioner Chaffee, with addition of item iii. to approve the 
recommendations of the Personnel Committee. Second by Commissioner Rossow. 
Motion carried 5~O. 

Highwa£: 	 ' 
Accept the resignation of Survey Crew Chief Alex Larson and approve the back fill 
ofposition. 

Comment was made that contractually this position starts at step 1 on the pay scale 
creating difficulty ofkeeping qualified personnel. 
Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to approve the recommendations of the Personnel 
Committee. Second by Commissioner Chaffee, Motion carried 5-0. 

I 

Administrator: 
Extended leave status for Public Health Nurse Beth Lyon was removed from Agenda 
and referred back to November 12,2013 Personnel Committee. 

3. 	 Small Cities Development Program Grant 
Dana Rauschnot, Lakes and Pines Community Action Council was present. Rauschnot stated 
in 2012 the county approached Lakes & Pines to assi~t in app~yin~ to ,the SCDP for grant 
funds to fix up low to moderate income owner-occupIed. housmg :n Pme County. The. 
Department ofEmployment & Economic Develo~ment IS, requeshng a defined smaller target 
area for grant application that will make the most lIDpact m the county. Rauschnot presented 

Page 3 of5October 15. 2013 
r ..11 n~n.A >A;n,,'''. _. Pinf' rountv BOlITd or Commissioners 



PINE COUNTY 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Requested Board Date: 3-18-14 

FLEXIB[LITY: YES NO 

Counn:: Probation . 
Department Requesting Action 

Estimated Time: 
Consent A~enda 10 Min. 15 Min. 
30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

€iti/!!d~;m;:;2/2014 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 
Court appointment ofLaura Stylski as probation agent effective 2-24-14. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Acknowledge appointment of Laura Sty/ski as probation agent at starting Corrections Agent- Step 1 
with a wage of$ 38.524 per year. 

Background/Previous Actiou: 
On 01-14-14 the Personnel Committee approved the filling ofthe probation agent position vacated by 
Agent Sarah Weikle. The Board approved look official action 011 it on 01-21-14. 

On 2-11-14 the vacant position was offered to Laura Stylskifollowing his second interview with Judge 
Martin. Judge Reuter. Commissioner Chaffee and myself. The local bench has confirmed his 
appointment. Her work assignment will include pre-trial programming and supervision. 

M,.,) 244.19 governs the appointment. powers and duties. compensation and reimbursement to counties 
for County Probation Officer positions. 

Budgetary Implications: 
The approved budget included the wages ofAgent Weikle at Senior Corrections Agent Step 5. There 
will be a cost savings with an entry level position. 



Pine County Facility Committee 

February 4,2014 


Public Health Building, Conference Room, Sandstone, Minnesota 


The meeting was called to order at 11 :00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch 
Pangerl and Matt Ludwig, Administrator David Minke and Maintenance Supervisor 
Kevin Newman. 

Minutes of the November 6, 2013 Facility Committee meeting were approved. 

SWCD building windows 
• 	 Newman updated the committee that three windows have been replaced and there 

is one left. The last window will be installed as soon as weather permits. 

Sunshade 
• 	 Ne\\<man reviewed some options. The most likely option was to put the shades 

on the big windows and that was about $20,000. Newman will price check over
the-counter blinds. 

Pine Government Center Lease 
• 	 The committee discussed the lease with Pine City and other tenants. The 

committee requested a cash flow analysis for the building to show revenue and 
expenditures. It was thought commercial space in Pine City for rent is about 
$12/sq ft/year. 

• 	 Possible improvements at the building were discussed, including the need for an 
RFP to find a mechanical consultant who could develop plans and specifications 
for the heating and cooling systems. 

Old Jail 
• 	 A draft RFP for demolition of the old jail was reviewed. The estimated cost of 

demolition is about $125,000. It was thought that the RFP should not be issued 
until there was money to fund the demolition. 

With no further business the meeting was adjourned at 12:50 p.m. 



PINE COUNTY PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

Minutes 


February 11,2014 

9:00 a.m. -	 Commissioners Conference Room 

Pine County Courthouse 
Pine City, MN 

Members: Commissioner Chaffee 

Commissioner Rossow 

Alternate: Commissioner Hallan 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. 

2. 	 Agenda additions: 

a. 	 Sea) - Accept the resignation of Leslie Pavek, Office Support Specialist (A13), effective 

February 10,2014 and authorize backfill. 

b. 	 8(e) - Approve revised Section 2: Definitions policy. 

c. 	 The agenda was approved. 

3. 	 Approve Minutes from January 14,2014 personnel meeting. 

Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion 

carried 2-0. 

4. 	 Extension 

a. Hiring of 4-H Summer Assistant grade A13. Lorelei Finley presented information on the 4-H 

Summer Assistant position. 

Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. 

Motion carried 2-0. 

5. HHS 

a. Accept the resignation of Leslie Pavek, Office Support Specialist (A13), effective February 10, 

2014 and authorize backfill. HHS Director Patrick Bruflat and Social Services Supervisor Peggy 

Brackenbury presented information on current staffing levels within HHS as well as 

departmental requirements. The committee discussed the budget shortfall in the department nad 

the need to reduce expenditures. The committee discussed making the position part-time. 

Patrick Bruflat stated if workload becomes an issue he would revisit the issue with the personnel 

committee. 

Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend acknowledgement of the resignation of Leslie 

Pavek effective February 10, and approve the hiring of a part-time (less than 30 hours per week) 

Office Support Specialist (A13) for approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 

2-0. 

6. IT 




a. Recommend 4% annuaJ performance increase from $16.15 to $16.80 for IT Support Specialist 
I 

Ryan Findell (B24) effective November 28,2013. County Administrator David Minke presented 


information on the non-union wage scale and performance increases. 


Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. 


Motion carried 2-0. 


7. 	 Probation 

Recognize voluntary resignation of Corrections Agent Sarah Weikle Reinhart effective February 

7,2014. The vacancy was authorized to be filled by the county board on February 4, 2014. 

Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend acknowledgement of the resignation of Sarah 

Weikle Reinhart effective February 7 for approval, Commissioner Rosso\-v seconded. Motion 

carried 2-0. 

8. 	 Administrator 

a. 	 Approve revised Section 16: Equal Opportunity. Non-Discrimination and Respectful Workplace 

policy. 

b. 	 Approve revised Section 5: Hours of Work policy. 

c. 	 Approve revised Section 8: Insurance policy. 

d. 	 Approve revised Section 3: Recruitment & Selection policy. 

e. 	 Approve revised Section 2: Definitions policy. 

1. 	 Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend items Sea) - 8(e) for approval, 

Commissioner Rossow seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

f. 	 LPN re-grade recommendation. 

The committee reviewed the position evaluation and staff recommendation, and concluded the 

position did not meet the standards for an increase in classification. 

Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend no change in the grade based on the information 

provided. Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

g. 	 Court Security Officer re-grade recommendation. 

The committee reviewed the position evaluation and staff recommendation, and concluded the 

position did not meet the standards for an increase in classification. Commissioner Chaffee 

motioned to recommend no change in the grade based on the information provided. Motion 

carried 2-0. 

9. 	 Other 

10. The meeting was adjourned at 10:52 a.m. 



16. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY, NON-DISCRIMINATION & 
RESPECTFUL WORKPLACE 

] 6.1 	 Applicability: This policy applies to all county departments and employees. 

Policy Statement: It is the policy of Pine County to maintain a respectful work 
environment free from violence, discrimination, and other offensive degrading 
remarks or conduct. The County will not tolerate such behavior by or towards any 
employee. Any employee found to have acted in violation of this policy shall be 
subject to appropriate disciplinary action which may include discharge from 
employment. Preserving the County as a respectful environment in which to work 
is a shared responsibility of both management and employees. 

16.2 	 Non-Discrimination Policy: The County shall provide for equal opportunity in 
employment and personnel management for all persons; to provide access to, and 
full utilization and benefit of, training and promotional opportunities without 
discrimination because of race, color, creed, religion, age, national origin, sex, 
marital status, public assistance status, disability, sexual orientation, or 
membership or activity in local human rights commission, and to encourage that 
persons applying for or currently employed by, or applying for future vacancies in 
the employment of the County shaJ I be considered on the basis of individual 
ability and merit without discrimination or favor. 

16.3 	 Harassment and Offensive Conduct Policy: It is the policy of Pine County to 
ensure that the workplace is free of harassment, offensive conduct, violence and 
bias based on race, national origin, sex, religion, disability, age, marital status, 
public assistance status, and sexual orientation and to conform in all respects to 
Section 703 of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, Minnesota 
Statute 363.01 et seq., and any other applicable laws. Offensive conduct, 
harassment, violence or bias in any form will not be tolerated at any level of 
employment or in service to clients or the public. Engaging in any harassment, 
offensive conduct, files a complaint knowing it to be false and intending that the 
person acting on the complaint will act in reliance on it , violence or bias based on 
an individual ' s protected class status will be considered just cause for disciplinary 
action or termination, as deemed appropriate by the employer. 

Purpose: This policy statement is intended to make all employees and County 
officials sensitive to the matter of harassment, offensive conduct and violence; to 
express the County ' s prohibition against these behaviors; to advise employees and 
officials of their behavioral obligations, and to inform employees and officials of 
their Equal Employment Opportunity rights. 

Board Approved 10-2-07, 2-18-2014 



Definitions: 

1. 	 Sexual Harassment 

Sexual/Gender based harassment and bias includes unwelcome sexual advances, 
requests for sexual favors, sexually motivated physical contact or communication 
of a sexual or gender biased nature when: 

a. 	 If submission to the conduct or communication is either an explicit or 
implicit term or condition of obtaining or retaining employment, public 
services, or accommodations ; or 

b. 	 If submission to or rejection of the conduct or communication by an 
individual is used as a factor in decisions affecting that individual ' s 
employment or receipt of public services 

Sexual/Gender based harassment may include, but not limited to, such actions as : 

c. 	 Unwelcome sex-oriented or gender biased verbal kidding, rudeness, 
exclusionary behavior, angry outbursts, inappropriate joking, vulgar 
obscenities, name-calling, disrespectful language, abuse, or the intentional 
fi ling of an unfounded complaint under this pol icy; 

d. 	 Unwelcome subtle or overt pressure for sexual activity; 

e. 	 Unwelcome physical contacts such as patting, pinching, sexual innuendo 
or propositions, sexually suggestive facial expressions/body language, 
kissing, touching, or brushing against another's body/sexual contact; 

f. 	 Demands for sexual favors, which affect an individual's employment 
status or consideration. 

g. 	 An offer or threat to use the power of position to control, influence, or 
affect the career, salary, or job of another employee or applicant in 
exchange for sexual favors. 

h. 	 Any sexually motivated unwelcome touching. 

I. 	 Distribution or display of written materials, jokes, pictures, or other 
material of a sexual or gender biased nature. 

Sexual Abuse 

j. 	 Subjecting another person to any sexual act or contact by force, 
persuasion, inducement, influence of positional authority, or enticement; 
Any sexual act or contact in which an employee, volunteer or agency 

Board Approved 10-2-07,2-18-2014 



representative participates or forces any employee or member of the public 
to engage in sexual acts or contact; or Subjecting another person to sexual 
conduct who is incapable of giving consent by reason of their custodial 
status, physical or mental state; or rape, sexual molestation, prostitution or 
other form of sexual exploitation. l__ _ __ _____ _ _ _ _ ________ _ 

Offensive Conduct 

Comment [ml]: Added Se<:tion for Jail to be in 
compliance with DOC requ.irements. 

k. If the conduct or communication has the purpose or effect of substantially 
or unreasonably interfering with the affected person's employment or 
creating an intimidating, hostile or offensive work or work-related 
environment. 

Offensive Conduct may include, but not limited to, such actions as: 

I. Unwelcome verbal kidding, rudeness, exclusionary behavior, angry 
outbursts, inappropriate joking, vulgar obscenities, name-calling, 
disrespectful language, abuse, or the intentional filing of an unfounded 
complaint under this policy; 

m. Distribution or display of written materials, jokes, pictures, or other 
materials of an offensive biased nature . 

n. Any conduct that has the purpose or result or unreasonably interfering with 
an individuals work performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or 

offensive work environment. 

2. RacelNationai Origin Based Offensive Conduct/Harassment and Bias 

RacialfNational origin harassment and/or bias occurs when: 

a. submission to conduct or communications of a derogatory, harassing or 
biased nature based on race/national origin is made a term or condition, 
either explicitly or implicitly, of obtaining or retaining employment, or of 
obtaining or retaining access to public services or public accommodations; 

b. submission to or rejection of conduct or communication of a derogatory, 
harassing or biased nature, based on race/national origin, by an individual 
is used as a factor in decisions affecting that individual ' s employment or 
access to public services or public accommodations; or 

c. the conduct or communication of a derogatory, harassing or biased nature 
based on race/national origin has the purpose or effect of substantially 
interfering with an individual's employment or use or public 
services/accommodations or creating an intimidating, hostile or offensive 
employment or public service/accommodation environment. 

Board Approved 10-2-07,2-18-2014 



.( 

3. RaciallNaJionalOrigin Violence 

RaciallNational origin violence is a physical act of aggression or assault upon 
another because of, or in a manner reasonably related to, race or national origin . 

4. Religion Based Offensive Conduct/Harassment and Bias 

Religious harassment/bias occurs when: 

a. 	 submission to conduct or communications of a religiously derogatory, 
harassing or biased nature is made a term or condition , either explicitly or 
implicitly, of obtaining or retaining employment, or of obtaining or 
retaining public services/accommodations; 

b. 	 submission to or rejection of conduct or communications of a religiollsl y 
derogatory, harassing or biased nature by an individual is used as a factor 
in decisions affecting that individual's employment or access to public 
services/accommodations; or 

c. 	 the conduct or communication of a religiously derogatory, harassing or 
biased nature has the purpose or effect of substantially interfering with an 
individual' s employment or use of public services/accommodations or of 
creating an intimidating, hostile or offensive employment or public 
service/accommodation environment. 

5. Disability Based Offensive Conduct/Harassment and Bias 

Disability based harassment and/or bias occurs when: 

a. 	 submission to conduct or communications of derogatory, harassing or 
biased nature which is based on an individual's disability is made a tenn 
or condition, either explicitly or implicitly, of obtaining or retaining 
employment or of obtaining or retaining public services/accommodations ; 

b. 	 submission to or rejection of conduct or communications of a derogatory, 
harassing or biased nature, based on an individual ' s disability, by an 
individual is used as a factor in decisions affecting that individual ' s 
employment or access to public services/accommodations; or 

c. 	 the conduct or communication of derogatory, harassing or biased nature 
based on an individual ' s disability has the purpose or effect of 
substantially interfering with an individual's employment or use of public 
services/accommodations or of creating an intimidating, hostile or 
offensive employment or public services/accommodations environment. 

Board Approved 10-2-07,2-18-2014 



6. Age Based Offensive Conduct/Harassment and Bias 

Age based harassment and/or bias occurs when: 

a. 	 submission to conduct or communications of a derogatory, harassing or 
biased nature which is based on an individual's age is made a term or 
condition, either explicitly or implicitly, of obtaining or retaining 
employment, or of obtaining or retaining public services/accommodations; 

b. 	 submission to or rejection of conduct or communications of a derogatory, 
harassing or biased nature, based on an individual's age, by an individual 
is used as a factor in decisions affecting that individual's employment or 
access to public services/accommodations; or 

c. 	 the conduct or communication of derogatory, harassing or biased nature 
based on an individual ' s age has the purpose or effect of substantially 
interfering with an individual's employment or use of public 
services/accommodations or of creating an intimidating, hostile or 
offensive employment or public services/accommodations environment. 

7. Marital Status Based Offensive Conduct/Harassment and Bias 

"Marital status" means whether a person is single, married, remarried, divorced, 
separated or a surviving spouse and in employment cases includes protection 
against discrimination on the basis of identity, situation, actions, or beliefs of a 
spouse or former spouse. 

Marital status based harassment andlor bias occurs when: 

a. 	 submission to conduct or communications of a derogatory, harassing or 
biased nature which is based on an individual 's marital status is made a 
term or condition, either explicitly or implicitly, of obtaining or retaining 
employment, or of obtaining or retaining public services/accommodations; 

b. 	 submission to or rejection of conduct or communications of a derogatory, 
harassing or biased nature based on an individual's marital status, by an 
individual is used as a factor in decisions affecting that individual ' s 
employment or access to public services/accommodations; or 

c. 	 the conduct or communication of derogatory, harassing or biased nature 
based on an individual's marital status has the purpose or effect of 
substantially interfering with an individual 's employment or use of public 
services/accommodations or of creating an intimidating, hostile or 
offensive employment or public service/accommodations environment. 

Board Approved 10-2-07, 2-18-2014 



8. 	 Status with Regard to Public Assistance Based Offensive 
Conduct/Harassment and Bias 

"Status with regard to public assistance" means the condition of being a recipient 
of federal , state or local assistance, including medical assistance, housing 
subsidies, AFDC or general assistance. 

Public assistance status-based harassment and/or bias occurs when: 

a. 	 submission to conduct or communications of a derogatory, harassing or 
biased nature, which is based on an individual's status with regard to public 
assistance, is made a term or condition, either explicitly or implicitly, of 
obtaining or retaining employment, or of obtaining or retaining public 
services/accommodations: 

b. 	 submission to or rejection of conduct or communications of a derogatory, 
harassing or biased nature, based on an individual's status with regard to 
public assistance, by an individual is used as a factor in decisions affecting 
that individual's employment or access to public services/accommodations; 
or 

c. 	 the conduct or communication of derogatory, harassing or biased nature, 
based on an individual's status with regard to public assistance, has the 
purpose or effect of substantially interfering with an individual's 
employment or use of public services/accommodations or of creating an 
intimidating, hostile or offensive employment or public 
services/accommodations environment. 

9. 	 Sexual-Orientation-Based Offensive ConductlHarassment and Bias 

"Sexual Orientation" means having or being perceived as having an emotional, 
physical or sexual attachment to another person without regard to the sex of that 
person or being perceived as having an orientation for such an attachment, or 
having or being perceived as having a self-image or identity not traditionally 
associated with one's biological maleness or femaleness. "Sexual orientation" 
does not include physical or sexual attachment to children by an adult. 

Sexual-orientation-based offensive conduct/harassment and/or bias occurs when : 

a. 	 submission to conduct or communications of a derogatory, harassing or 
biased nature, which is based on an individual's sexual orientation is made 
a term or condition, either explicitly or implicitly, of obtaining or retaining 
employment, or of obtaining or retaining public services/accommodations; 

b. 	 submission to or rejection of conduct or communications of a derogatory, 
harassing or biased nature, based on an individual's sexual orientation, by 

Board Approved 10-2-07,2-18-2014 



an individual is used as a factor in decisions affecting that individual's 
employment or access to public services/accommodations; or 

c. 	 the conduct or communication of derogatory, harassing or biased nature 
based on an individual's sexual orientation has the purpose or effect of 
substantially interfering with an individual's employment or use of public 
services/accommodations or of creating an intimidating, hostile or 
offensive employment or public services/accommodations environment. 

10. Violence Based on Protected Class Status (including gender) 

a. 	 an act done with intent to or reasonable likelihood to cause fear in another 
of immediate bodily harm or death or which; 

b. 	 the intentional infliction of, or attempt to inflict, bodily harm upon 
another; 

c. 	 the threat to do bodily harm to another; or 

d. 	 the intentional destruction/damage or threat of destruction/damage to 
another person's property, when based upon the protected class status of 
another. 

Applicability: 

Offensive conduct, harassment or bias may occur: 

I. 	 between a supervisor and an employer; 

2. 	 between a supervisor and an employee; 

3. 	 between co-employees; 

4. 	 between an employee or supervisor and a member of the public seeking to 
obtain or use public services/accommodations; 

5. 	 between a commissioner or other elected official and an employee or 
member of the public receiving or seeking public 
services/accommodations; and 

6. 	 between an agent of the County and an employee, supervisor, elected 
official or member of the public 

16.4 	 Reporting Procedures: Any person who believe that he/she is being subjected to 
any offensive conduct, harassment, or violence shall, as soon as practicable, 
notify an appropriate supervisor, department head, human resource manager, or 

Board Approved 10-2-07,2-18-2014 



county attorney and state the nature of the offensive conduct, harassment or 
violence. Nothing in this policy shall prevent any person from reporting 
harassment, bias or violence directly to the County Human Resources Manager. 

In each county department 
I . 	 The Department Head of each department is the person responsible 

for receiving oral or written reports of all types of offensive 
conduct, harassment and bias. 

2. 	 Any supervisory employee, whether or not the person is a 
Department Head, who receives a formal or informal, oral or 
written report of harassment, bias or violence as defined in this 
policy shall inform the Department Head immediately without 
screening or investigating the report, unless the Department Head 
is involved in the alleged harassment, bias or violence. In the event 
that the Department Head is involved, the report shall be made 
directly to the County Human Resources Manager as described 
below. Failure of a supervisory employee to forward such a report 
to the appropriate party shall be grounds for discipline, including 
immediate discharge of employment. 

3. 	 Upon receipt ofa report, the Department Head must notify the 
County Human Resources Manager immediately. The Department 
Head may request, but may not insist upon, written complaint by 
the complainant. The Department Head will forward a written 
statement of the alleged facts as soon as practicable to the Human 
Resources Manager. If the report was given orally, the Department 
Head shall personally reduce it to written form and forward it to 
the Human Resources Manager. Failure to forward any harassment 
or violence report or complaint as provided herein will result in 
disciplinary action against the Department Head . 

4. 	 If the complaint involves the Department Head, the complaint shall 
be made or filed directly with the County Human Resources 
Manager by the reporting party or complainant. Department Heads 
are required to report all alleged violations of this policy to the 
human resources manager, unless that individual is involved in the 
complaint. In that case, the report shall be made to either the 
county attorney or the county coordinator. Similarly if the 
complaint involves the County Coordinator, the complaint shall be 
made or filed directly with the County Attorney or County Board 
by the reporting party. 

The employee is also strongly urged to take the following steps: 

I . 	 Politely but firmly tell whoever is engaging in the inappropriate behavior how 

Board Approved 10-2-07,2-18-2014 



you feel about hislher actions. Politely request the person to cease the 
behavior because you feel intimated, offended, or uncomfortable. jf practical, 
bring a witness with you for this discussion. 

2. 	 Write a memorandum for your personnel file that describes the incident(s) of 
inappropriate behavior, a summary of your conversation with the person you 
believe is violating this policy, and what that person's reaction was when told. 

3. 	 If you fear some adverse employment consequences could result from telling 
the offender, go to your supervisor/department head or to the Human 
Resources Manager. In writing, state specific details of the behavior that 
violates this policy, and an investigation will begin. 

4. 	 In the case of violent behavior, all employees are required to report the 
incident immediately to their supervisor, department head, or the proper legal 
authorities. 

16.5 	 Investigation: The County will process complaints made under this policy as 
discreetly as possible, consistent with the County's legal obligations and the 
necessity to investigate all allegations of discriminatory harassment and violence 
and take disciplinary action when the conduct has occurred. 

I nvestigation of reports may be conducted by County officials, or in some cases if 
authorized by the county attorney or county coordinator, the investigation may be 
conducted by a third party designated by the County. 

The investigation may consist of interviews with the complainant, the person(s) 
against whom the complaint is filed, and others who may have knowledge of the 
circumstances giving rise to the complaint. Other methods and documents 
deemed pertinent by the investigator may also be considered. Whether a 
particular action or incident constitutes a violation of this policy requires a 
determination based on all the facts and surrounding circumstances. 

The Department Head or County Board of Commissioners may take immediate 
steps, at its discretion, to protect the complainant, other employees, or members of 
the public pending completion of the investigation. These steps may include 
suspension with pay of the employee(s) against whom the complaint is filed 
during the period of investigation. 

The investigator shall make a written report, which shall be filed in the office of 
the human resources manager (or county attorney if the human resources manager 
is involved in the complaint). The report shall include a determination of whether 
the allegations have been substantiated as factual and whether they appear to be 
violations of this pol icy. 

Board Approved 10-2-07, 2-18-2014 



16.6 	 County Action: The Department Head or County Board of Commissioners will 
take action as appropriate based on the results of the investigation. Because of the 
inherent difficulties in developing evidence and maintaining close working 
relationships among employees in instances in which harassment, offensive 
conduct or violence have occurred , the County urges that conduct which is 
viewed as offensive be reported immediately in order that corrective action may 
be taken through education and initial counseling. The county is required to 
prevent and correct unlawful behavior in a manner, which does not abridge the 
rights of the accused . The County will, in all cases, operate to correct any 
reported violations of this policy to the extent that evidence is available to verify 
the fact of the prohibited behavior or any retaliation. 

16.7 	 Reprisals: The County will discipline or take appropriate action against any 
employee, officer, commissioner, agent or other elected official who retaliates 
against any person who reports alleged harassment, bias or violence under this 
policy or any person who testifies, assists or participates in an investigation, or 
who testifies, assists or participates in a proceeding or hearing related to such 
harassment, bias or violence. Retaliation includes, but is not limited to, any form 
of intimidation, reprisal or harassment. 

16.8 	 Discipline: Any County action taken against an individual pursuant to this policy 
shall be consistent with the requirements of: 

A. 	 Applicable Collective Bargaining Agreements 

B. 	 County Policies 

C. 	 State and Federal Law 

The decision of whether a complaint holds merit shall reside with the Department Head. 
The Department Head shall determine the type and amount of discipline. The 
complainant shall have the right to the grievance procedure as set forth in Section 14 . 

The County will take such disciplinary action it deems necessary and appropriate, 
including warning suspension, immediate discharge or other appropriate action to end 
discriminatory harassment and violence and prevent its recurrence. 

16.9 Dissemination of Policy: 

This policy shal I be distributed to all employees upon its adoption and to all new 
employees upon hire 

Board Approved 10-2-07,2-18-2014 



5. HOURS OF WORK 

5.1 Work Day and Work Week 
a. 	 The nonnal workweek for employees shall be forty (40) hours. Regular 

business hours for the County shall be 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday through 
Friday. Nothing shall prevent the Board from changing the duration or 
scheduling of office hours or length of work day/week for any employee. 

b. 	 Respective Department Heads shall set the scheduling of hours worked by 
individual department employees. Department Heads or their designee may, on 
occasion, approve a variation of the hours worked within an individual's 
normal workday, providing the offices are adequately staffed. While employees 
may request a variation of the hours worked within a normal workday, the 
Department Head, or their designee is under no obligation to grant such 
requests. 

5.2 	 Rest and Lunch Periods 
a. 	 All full-time, non-exempt employees are allowed reasonable rest periods 

during the day if the business of the office permits. These rest periods are 
fifteen (\5) minutes in duration and are paid. The breaks shall be taken as close 
to the middle of each four (4) hour period as possible. Rest breaks not taken 
are lost. These breaks are not cumulative and cannot be banked or used to 
extend a lunch period. 

b. 	 Lunch breaks shall be 112 hour. Lunch breaks are unpaid and cannot be used 
in the calculation of overtime, unless the employee is required to remain at his 
or her workstation throughout the lunch break. 

5.3 	 Attendance 
Employees shall be in attendance at their work in accordance with the rules 
regarding hours of work, holidays, and leaves. Each department shall keep daily 
attendance records of its employees, and such records shall be subject to review 
by the Human Resources Office. 

5.4 	 Overtime: Exempt 
Exempt employees are not entitled to overtime compensation. Nothing in this 
section shall prevent an exempt employee and his or her department head from 
mutually agreeing to a work schedule for that employee that approximates a 
nonnal workweek over an extended period of time. It is also understood and 
recognized that department heads must devote a great deal of time outside the 
normal office hours to accomplish the business of the County. To that end, 
department heads are allowed to take informal time off as may be appropriate and 
as operations permit. 

Board Approved 9-\9-06, 10-2-07 
Amended \ 0-2-07, 2-\8-14 



5.41 Exempt employees assigned to special projects (duties outside of 

normal scope of job description) as determined by the Pine County Board of 

Commissioners shall be compensated for hours spent on assignment at a rate 

set by the County Board. 


Overtime: Non-exempt 
~II hOtHS '#orked by ROR exeFRpt eFRployees up to forty (40) hours iR the week, 
shall be treated as regular hours worked. All hours worked by ROR exeFRpt 
employees iR exeess of forty (40) hours iR the 'Neek, shall be eORsidered overtime. 
O...ertime shall be eompeRsated at ORe aRd ORe halftimes the ROfFRal hourly pay. 
CompeRsatioR for those hours worked must be o ...ertime pay. The DepartmeRt 
Head or desigRee must pre approve sueh overtiFRe hours worked. Hours "'iorked 
shall iRelude oRly those hours where the employee is aetually workiRg aRd shall 
flOt iRelude '/aeatiofl time used, siek tiFRe used, holidays, or aRy other idle time. I ......... ···{ Comment [ml]: Deleted 

tA li hours worked by non-exempt employees in excess offorty (40) hours in the 

week, shall be considered overtime. The Department Head or designee must 

approve overtime hours worked. Hours worked shall include only those hours 

where the employee is actually working and shall not include vacation time, Paid 

Time Off, sick time, holidays or any other idle time. 


Overtime shall be compensated at one and one halftimes the normal hourly pay. 
Department Heads may allow the accrual of compensatory time in lieu of 
overtime pay under the same requirements as overtime. Compensatory time may 
only accrue to a maximum of 40 hours. I .............. .. Comment [m2]: Revised language with added 

comp time provision. 

5.5 	 Exempt Status 
The list below indicates the status of each job classification under the Fair Labor 
Standards Act. This is subject to change at any time. The Human Resources 
Manager, in consultation with the appropriate Department Head, will identify the 
FLSA exempt status for each classification. If the Department Head disagrees 
with the determination of the Human Resources Manager, a review of the exempt 
status wi II be conducted by the County k=oordiRato~ :,\dmin.istrat()r .\Vho~e. deci~i<?J1 ........ ·{ Comment [m3]: Added Administrator 

will determine the exempt designation. 

DEPARTMENT POSITION TITLE 	 STATUS 

Land Services 

Land Services 

Land Services 

Land Services 

Land Services 

Land Services 

Land Services 


Administrator 

Administrator 

Administrator 

Administrator 


Board Approved 9-19-06, 10-2-07 
Amended 10-2-07, 2-18-14 

Land Services Director 
Deputy Assessor 
Property Appraiser 
Clerk III 
Planning, Zoning, & SW Secretary 
Environmental Technician 
County Forester 

County Administrator 
HR and Payroll Specialist 
Administrative Assistant 
Payroll Clerk 

Exempt 
Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 

Exempt 
Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 



Administrator 
Administrator 

County A"orney 
County Attorney 
County Attorney 
County Attorney 
County Attorney 

County Auditorrrreasurer 
County Auditorrrreasurer 
County Auditorrrreasurer 
County Auditorrrreasurer 

County Recorder 
County Recorder 
County Recorder 

Extension 
Extension 

Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 

Information Technology 
Information Technology 

Probation 

Probation 

Probation 

Probation 

Probation 


Board Approved 9- 1 9-06, 10-2-07 
Amended 10-2-07,2-18-14 

Building Maintenance Supervisor 
Building Maintenance Worker 

County Attorney 
Lead Prosecuting Attorney 
Assistant County Atlorney 
Office Manager - Legal Sec 
Legal Secretary 

County Auditorrrreasurer 
Chief Deputy Auditorrrreasurer 
Clerk JII 
Collections Specialist 

County Recorder 
Records Technician II 
Records Technician III 

4-H Summer Assistant 
Administrative Assistant-Extension 

HHS Director 
Administrative Assistant-HHS 
Financial Assistance Supervisor 
Fiscal Supervisor 
Social Services Supervisor 
Nursing Supervisor 
Family Services Aide 
Office Suppon Specialist 
Administrative Assistant 
WIC Case Aide 
Account Technician 
Case Aide 
Suppon Enforcement Aide 
Financial Worker 
FiscalOfficier 
Suppon & Collections Specialist 
LPN Staff Nurse 
Financial Assistant Specialist 
Child Suppon Officer 
Fraud Specialist 
Lead Suppon & Collections Specialist 
Social Worker 
Public Health Nurse 
RN Staff Nurse 
Nurse Mental Worker 
Nurse Manager-RN 

IT Supervisor 
Systems Suppon Specialist 

Probation Director 
Corrections Agent 
Senior Corrections Agent 
Career Corrections Agent 
Clerk III 

Exempt 
Non-Exempt 

Exempt 
Exempt 
Exempt 
Exempt 
Non-Exempt 

Exempt 
Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 

Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 

Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 

Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Exempt 
Exempt 
Exempt 
Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non--Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 

Exempt 
Non-Exempt 

Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 



Probation 
Probation 

Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 


Veteran Service 

5.6 Emergency Closings 

Adminisrrative Assistant Non-Exempt 
Elecrronic Monitoring Non-Exempt 

County Engineer Exempt 
Hwy Maintenance Superintendent Exempt 
County Surveyor Exempt 
Tech Supervisor/CADD Specialist Non-Exempt 
Fleet Supervisor Non-Exempt 
Highway Maintenance Supervisor Non-Exempt 
Right-of-Way Manager Non-Exempt 
Engineering Tech III Non-Exempt 
Engineering Tech II Non-Exempt 
Engineering Tech I Non-Exempt 
Sign & Traffic Tech Non-Exempt 
Survey Crew Chief Non-Exempt 
Heavy Equipment Operator Non-Exempt 
Mechanic Non-Exempt 
Adminisrrative Assistant-HWY Non-Exempt 

Sheriff Exempt 
Chief Deputy Exempt 
Office Manager Exempt 
Secretary-Civil Non-Exempt 
Secretary-Criminal Non-Exempt 
STS Crew Leader Non-Exempt 
Civilian Bailiff Non-Exempt 
Jail Matron Officer Non-Exempt 
Civil Process Server Non-Exempt 
91 I Coordinator Non-Exempt 
Adminisrrative Assistant - Civil Non-Exempt 
Adminisrrative Assistant - Criminal Non-Exempt 
Assistant Jail Adminisrrator Exempt 
Jail Adminisrrator Exempt 
Dispatch Supervisor Non-Exempt 
Deputy Non-Exempt 
K-9 Deputy Non-Exempt 
Investigator Non-Exempt 
Sergeant Non-Exempt 
School Resource Officer/Investigator Non-Exempt 
Correctional Officer Non-Exempt 
Dispatcher Non-Exempt 
Jail Sergeant Non-Exempt 
Jail Program Coordinator Non-Exempt 
Jail Secretary Non-Exempt 
Administrative Assistant - Jail Non-Exempt 

Veterans Service Officer Exempt 

This policy may be implemented for emergency conditions within Pine County. 
Employees will not be required to report to work nor to stay and are to use their 
own judgment regarding reporting to work or leaving early . Employees must 
notify their Department Head or designee if not reporting to work or when leaving 

Board Approved 9-19-06, 10-2-07 
Amended 10-2-07, 2-18- I 4 



early for safety reasons. Non-exempt employees who leave early or do not report 
to work due to adverse weather conditions must use Vacation , Compensatory, or 
PTO (Paid Time Off) to avoid unpaid time, which may result in prorated benefit 
contributions. 

Responsibility for Declaring an Emergency Condition 
Declaring an emergency condition shall be the responsibility of the Chair or Vice
Chair of the County Board in the absence of the Chair, or their designees. 
Determination of the emergency condition will be made in consultation with the 
Commissioner(s) representing the district(s) in which the emergency condition 
exists, if this is practical. 

Notification of Emergency Condition 
Upon determination that an emergency condition exists, the County lcoordiRator I..........{Comment [m4]: Added Adminislnllor 

Administrator or his/her designee shall convey notice of the condition to County 
employees as follows: 

If a determination is made to declare an emergency condition prior to the 
commencement of the normal business day, notification shall be made by 6:30 am 
or as soon thereafter as possible, to the local media for public announcements . 
Notification shall also be made to the department heads or supervisors impacted 
by the decision. During times of severe weather, it shall be incumbent upon 
employees to be aware of the emergency condition prior to the start ofa workday 
by reference to local radio stations and by an established County emergency 
phone line. With regard to other emergency conditions, department heads or 
supervisors shall notify the employees in their departments of the emergency 
condition as soon as reasonably possible. 

Ifa determination is made to declare an emergency condition after the 
commencement, but prior to the end, of a normal business day, notice shall be 
conveyed to the media, emergency phone line and to the department heads or 
supervisors impacted by the decision . Department heads or supervisors shall 
notify the employees in their departments of the emergency condition as soon as 
reasonably possible. 

Board Approved 9- J9-06, 10-2-07 
Amended 10-2-07,2-18-14 



_ __ _ _ _ _ _ _

8. INSURANCE 

8.0 	 Insurance Benefits 
Insurance benefits are provided to benefit eligible employees and employees 

working thirty (30) hours per week or more that are employed by the County. Employees 
working thirty (30) hours per week will receive the benefit. Amounts shown are for full
time employees and require an adjustment to a pro-rated amount for benefit eligible 
employees less than 40 hours per week. 

An eligible employee shall be required to take at least the single coverage for 
health insurance, unless both you and your spouse work for Pine County and you have 
children. In this case one of you will take family coverage and list your spouse and 
children as dependents. (Effective April 1,2000 married couples: The amount the county 
contributes towards the CMM single and family premiums will be subtracted from the 
total BCBS - DG family premium for those individuals that both work for the county and 
are married. The difference will be the responsibility of the married couple. If the married 
couple elects a plan other than DG and the total amount of county contribution for CMM 
family and single is more than a family premium, the married couple shall not receive the 
difference. The spouse listed as a dependent will not be eligible to take single health 
insurance coverage.) 

Pine County employee Health, Dental, and Life insurance benefits shall start the 
first of the month following employment or if the start date is the first day of the month 
then insurance coverage shall commence that day; effective 1-1-2007. 

8.1 	 Life and Dental Plans 
Life insurance is provided through ~J~.~~. poIi(;y. ~I1. the. i:~R!<?xet? onl)'·,.Ihe... Comment [ml]: Updated to reflect previous and 

future coverage changes and for board to electamount of coverage is established by the county board. ~mployees also have the coverage amoWlt. 

option of purchasing a supplemental term policy on themselves, their spouse, or Deleted: $20,000 

their children solely at the expense of the employee. 

Solely at the expense of the employee, dental insurance is available for employees 

to purchase. 


8.2 	 Insurance Contributions 

a. County Contribution: The County shaJJ contribute a set dollar amount 
towards the total premium of each plan (currently BCBS). Amount contributed 
towards health care premiums shall be reviewed by the insurance committee 
every year and proposed to the County Board of Commissioners by the 
Administrato@!l~.an..I\e~.ou.rci:s.Qe'pa~m~nt. .... '" ......... . ................. .· · ·· {LDeletecI: Coordmator_______-' 

Family coverage for purposes of insurance includes the employee and any 

dependents to which coverage is extended under the County's insurance policy. 

The County may, at its discretion, select alternative carriers that provide at least 

equivalent coverage. 


b. 	 Supplemental Life Insurance: Additional increments of life insurance may 

Board Approved 9-19-06, 10-2-07, 2-18-14 
Amended 11-7-06, 10-2-07 

mailto:Administrato@!l~.an..I\e~.ou.rci:s.Qe'pa~m~nt


be purchased at the expense of the employee; an employee may have to submit to 

an application for insurability as required by the life insurance provider. 


c. Employee Contribution: Employees shall be responsible for all costs of 

insurance in excess of the County' s contribution. That amount shall be directly 

deducted from an employee's compensation. The County may implement a 

premium conversion program that will allow employees to elect to pay their 

portion of the insurance contribution on a pre-tax basis. 


8.3 PERA Retirees 
Non-union employees who retire early (at an age less than 65) shall be eligible for 

the same group hospital/medical insurance coverage as is provided for active employees. 
Employees wishing to exercise this option shall notify Human Resources within the time 
period allowed under COBRA laws (60 days from the date of the qualifying event). 

Failure to make insurance payments to the County will terminate a retired 
employee's right to continue in the group plan. To qualify for this benefit, an employee 
must be eligible to receive a PERA annuity at the date of that employee ' s retirement. 
However, it will be the former employee's obligation to inform the County that he/she 
wishes to exercise this option . The County will not pay any retroactive premiums. All 
retirees who receive an annuity under a retirement program may elect to purchase at their 
expense individual and dependent hospital, medical, and dental coverage equivalent to 
that of active employees, however, Pine County shall follow MN Statute 471.61 Subd. 
2b, which states" A former employee may receive dependent coverage only if the 
employee received dependent coverage immediately before leaving employment" 

8.4 Post Employment Healtb Care Savines Plan 

A. 	 All PERA elected officials, Deputies, Investigators and Sergeants,.will .particip'at~ ........ · Deleted: full ·time and pennanent pan·time non· 
union employees. in the Health Care Savings Plan administered by the Minnesota State Retirement System 


as follows : a) Upon termination, any severance payment due will automatically be paid 

into the plan (FT and permanent PT non-union employees). b) Each pay period, two 

percent (2%) of gross wages will be deducted and deposited into the plan (Elected 

officials, Deputies, Investigators and Sergeants only). 


In addition, all full-time, permanent part-time non-union employees, and elected officials 

that are eligible for Paid Time Off (PTO) as described in Article 7 of this guide will have 

100% of any hours over the annual maximum deposited into the Health Care Savings 

Plan on the 1 st pay period after the end of the calendar year. 


These funds shall be withheld pre-tax and invested at the direction of the individual 

employee, and may be used to pay eligible health care expenses as described by IRS 

Publication 502. 

(Effective 6-1-2006) 


Board Approved 9-19-06,10-2-07, 2-18-14 

Amended 11-7-06, 10-2-07 




8.5 Deferred Compensation Plans 
As of October 1,2006 Pine County administers four (4) Deferred Compensation 

Plans as listed below: Nationwide, MNDCP (Minnesota Deferred Compensation Plan), 
FTJ, and Ameritas. 

The Pine County Board of Commissioners reserves the right to terminate any 
existing vendor if participation falls below 25 enrollees . Future vendors will not be 
admitted for pine county employee participation. 

Board Approved 9-19-06, 10-2-07,2-18-14 
Amended 11-7-06, 10-2-07 



3. RECRUITMENT AND SELECTION PROCESS 

3.1 	 Purpose: All recruitment and selection policies and procedures are designed and 
administered for the purpose of hiring candidates best able to perform the work 
required. 

Position Authorization: Department Heads and/or supervisors shall notify the 
Human Resources office when a replacement vacancy exists in a department or 
when there is a desire to fill a newly created position and the position has been 
approved and budgeted for by the County Board of Commissioners. The Human 
Resources office shall review the request and shall forward a recommendation to 
the County Board. The County Board shall be the final authority in the filling ofa 
replacement position. Regular budgeted positions shall remain and exist until 
eliminated by the County Board. The department head and/or supervisor shall 
work with the Human Resources office in the review and development, if 
applicable, of a position description. If necessary, the new/revised description 
shall be classified and graded in the manner prescribed in the 
Classification/Grading policy. This shall be completed prior to posting or 
recruiting for any position. Limited term positions shall exist until the funding for 
the position decreases beyond what was expected in the original authorization of 
the Board for the limited term position. 

3.2 	 Recruitment: The Human Resources office shall prepare a notice of position 
vacancy for all openings. This notice shall include a brief description of the 
responsibilities and essential duties of the position, qualifications necessary to fill 
the position, and the salary range. The Human Resources office shall post all 
announcements in accordance with applicable union contracts for positions 
covered by Agreements. Advertisement shall be done in such a manner to provide 
open competition of qualified candidates. There shall be no preference given to 
relatives of current employees or elected officials . A II positions, except 
department head level, shall be required to submit an official Pine County 
employment application. Resumes or other materials will not be accepted without 
a completed application. 

Declaration of Policy of Equal Employment Opportunity: Pine County 
acknowledges that equal opportunity for all persons is a fundamental human 
value. Consequently, it is the policy of the County to provide equal opportunity in 
employment and personnel management for all persons to provide access to 
admission to full utilization and benefit of training and promotional opportunities 
without discrimination because ofrace, color, creed, religion, age, national origin, 
sex, martial status, public assistance status, disability, sexual orientation or 
membership or activity in local human rights commission and to otherwise 
promote full realization of human rights within Pine County to the extent 
permitted by law. To implement this policy, Pine County requires that every 
person making application for currently employed by or applying for future 
vacancies in the employ of the County of Pine wi .11 be considered on the basis on 

Board Approved 10-2-07, 2-18-14 



individual ability and merit without discrimination or favor. In furtherance of this 
policy, the County of Pine established an Equal Employment Opportunity Policy, 
providing for and assuring fair and equitable treatment in all phases of public 
employment, including selection, compensation, benefits, training opportunities, 
promotions, transfer, layoffs and other terms, conditions and privileges of 
employment. The concept of the Equal Employment Opportunity Policy is 
consistent and fundamental to the maintenance of effective equal opportunity and 
shall be implemented as an integral part of the County of Pine' s Personnel 
Policies and Procedures . 

Responsible Official: The Pine County Board of Commissioners shall appoint an 
Equal Employment Opportunity Coordinator annually at the January meeting of 
the County Board of Commissioners. 

Equal Employment Opportunity Coordinator: The Pine County Board shall 
provide adequate opportunity to the EEO Coordinator to attend necessary training 
through conferences, institutes, workshops, seminars and other activities 
conducted for the purpose of promoting positive implementation of the Equal 
Employment Opportunity Policy in Pine County. The Equal Employment 
Opportunity Coordinator shall be required to prepare or obtain and maintain 
written documentation on demotions and disciplinary actions taken with regard to 
employees of said County. Pine County shall charge the Equal Employment 
Opportunity Coordinator with the responsibility of conducting follow-up 
interviews with recently hired employees as well as interviews with terminated 
employees to assure compliance with the Equal Employment Opportunity Policy. 
Pine County shall charge the Equal Employment Opportunity Coordinator with 
the responsibility of following up complaints of discrimination for the purpose of 
problem identification. 

Public Notification of Equal Employment Opportunity Policy: All contract 
leases and stationary shall indicate Pine County's adherence to its Equal 
Employment Opportunity policy. Pine County shall include the statement: "Equal 
Opportunity Employer" on all want ads placed by Pine County for employment. 
Pine County shall include a non-discrimination clause in all of its union contracts 
and agreements henceforth . 

3.3 	 Evaluation of Candidates: The Human Resources Office will develop a testing 
and scoring system for openings. The selection process may consist of one or any 
combination of the following methods: ability tests, achievement tests, 
performance tests, rating(s) of experience and training, oral tests, evaluation of 
daily work performance, physical agility tests, work samples, and/or other 
acceptable selection techniques. Any method(s) chosen shall evaluate only those 
criteria necessary to perform adequatel y in the position. An eligibility register 
shall be developed of qualified applicants for the position opening. 

Board Approved 10-2-07, 2-18-14 



Veterans Preference: An objective, job-related measure where points can be 
awarded for Veterans preference shall be utilized for applicant screening. The 
measure is any rating scale which can be converted to 100 points, based on an 
examination or rating of application forms applied to all candidates equally. After 
applying the measurable rating system, veterans, who so elect, must be awarded 
an additional five (5) points, and disabled veterans, who so elect, awarded an 
additional ten (10) points. Widows of deceased veterans and spouses of disabled 
veterans, who so elect, receive the same points that their spouses would receive if 
they were applying for the job. 

Interview: tI:mifan.~j~a!~~ .shall .be ~al)ed.i.n . f()r .an <?r(i)i.nte.rview ~d .~h(ill .~e.. 
considered finalists. Only the Human Resources Office shall release this 
information. The interview panel shall consist of at least two (2) persons with one 
(1) representative from the Human Resources :office, ,IhefuIl. !3.oa.rd of ..... ...... , ..... . 
Commissioners or subcommittee thereof, shall be involved in the interview 
process for department heads. 

[estine: In addition to the interview process, testing of position candidates may 
be completed before or during the hiring process to ensure adequate applicant 
qualifications. I . ...... ..... . ...... ........ 


Reference Checks: All candidates who are finalists shall under go a complete 
reference check prior to the offer of employment. No reference check shall be 
done on any candidate who does not complete an authorization for a reference 
check and a release of liability. Any reference check shall be consistent with state 
and federal laws. 

Criminal 8ackeround Checks: All candidates offered employment for a 
position shall under go a complete criminal background investigation. 
Employment for a position will be contingent based on the acceptable results in 
the criminal background investigation and approval of the investigation, 

consistent with state and federal laws. 


Pre-Employment Drug & Alcohol Screenine: iPriell)I2!9ym~n! ~rl!g /!l- alco.~91 ........ ·· 

screening consistent with the County' s Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy shall be 

required of all Omnibus Transportation Employee Testing Act (Personnel Policy 

Section 20) regulated positions . .Ell1p.loym~nt.r()r .thepositio.n wi.!.I.~e conti.ng~.n! 

based on a negative testing result from the medical lab in accordance with the 

County' s Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy. 


Medical/Psychological Examination: A pre-employment medical or 

psychological examination will be required for only job related reasons, shall test 

only for essential job-related abilities, and shall not be required until after a 

conditional offer of employment has been made. The offer of employment may be 

contingent on acceptable results of a medical or psychological examination by a 


Board Approved 10-2-07,2-18-14 

Comment [ml]: Revised language to refleet that 
we do no always have 3 candidates to interview for 
positions. 

Deleted: At minimum. the top three (3) 

Comment [m2]: Removed requirement for only 
confidential employees as this is not always the best 
option for an interview panel. 

Deleted: Only supervisory or confidential 
personnel so defined under Minnesota Statute 
I 79A.03 shall be on the interview panel. 

Comment [m3]: Added testing section to allow 
during interview process. 

Comment [m4]: Added new language to reflect 
current drug testing practice. 

Deleted: All candidates offered employment for a 
position shall under go a pre-employment drug & 
alcohol screening conSIstent WIth the County's Drug 
and Alcohol Testing Policy. 

http:tI:mifan.~j~a!~~.shall.be


qualified medical professional designated by the Department Head . The Sheriff's 
Department, or other law enforcement agency, filling a peace officer position or 
part-time peace officer position may require or request an applicant to undergo 
psychological evaluation before a job offer is made provided that the 
psychological evaluation is for those job-related abilities set forth by the Board of 
Peace Officer Standards and Training for psychological evaluations and is 
otherwise lawful. 

3.4 	 Appointment and Notification: The department head and/or supervisor will 
select the candidate most suited for the position with emphasis given to total 
overall score. It is the responsibility of the department head and/or supervisor to 
inform the Human Resources Manager of the selection and request 
acknowledgement from the County Board to hire the selected candidate. The full 
Board of Commissioners of sub-committee thereof shall be involved in the 
selection/interview process for department heads. At the discretion of the Board, 
Commissioners may also be involved in the selection process for other positions. 
Selected candidates may be offered the position prior to County Board action; 
however, it shall be conditional upon that action . The candidate selected for the 
position shall be notified of employment including, but not limited to the: starting 
date starting time, hourly or monthly rate of pay, place of report to duty, and the 
position for which the person has been hired . This notification shall be sent out by 
the Human Resources office unless otherwise indicated. 

3.5 	 Temporary Employment: When the need arises for the services of temporary 
help, the Department Head shall notifY the Human Resources office no less then 
two (2) weeks prior to the needed assistance. This notification shall be in writing 
and detail, at a minimum : the specific need , the type of work to be done, the length 
of time the assistance is needed, the circumstances requiring the temporary 
assistance and what the department has done to minimize this need. The Human 
Resources Manager shall review the request and make a determination on the 
request. Temporary help of less than two (2) weeks in length will not require Board 
action, however expense of temporary help must be included in department budget. 
The Human Resources Manager shall, upon approval of placement of temporary 
help, make arrangements to fill the position. 

Board Approved 10-2-07, 2-18-14 



2. DEFINITIONS 

Unless otherwise indicated, the following words and terms used in this document 

shall have the meanings indicated below. 


2.1 	 Appointing Authority: as used in these policies mean the County Board of 
Commissioners 

2.2 	 Appointment date: is the date at which the County effectively hires the 
employee. The employee is considered a member of the department to which 
he/she has been appointed as of the effective date on the approved status change 
from the Board of Commissioners. 

2.3 	 Base Pay Rate: is the employee's hourly pay rate exclusive of longevity, 
overtime, or any other special allowance. 

2.4 	 Board: means the Pine County Board of Commissioners 

2.5 	 Benefit-Eligible Employee: is a regular employee scheduled to work thirty (30) 
or more regular hours per week. 

2.6 	 Classification: means one or more positions sufficiently similar with respect to 
duties and responsibilities that the same descriptive title may be used with clarity 
to designate each position allocated to the class, that the same general 
qualifications are needed for performance of the duties of the class, that the same 
tests of fitness may be used to recruit employees, and that the same schedule of 
pay can be applied with equity to all positions in the class under the same or 
substantially the same employment conditions. 

2.7 	 Collective Bargaining Agreement: A contractual agreement, which has been 
negotiated or arbitrated by official members of any recognized employee union 
and the County Board. 

2.8 	 County Board: The Pine County Board of Commissioners 

2.9 	 County ~dministrator: J:~}s Jl()?i~!~n !~. ~pl'~int~d ~y the board..an.~ !ll :::::~::::...::C,:",oo~r~di~_ _~llage~J.~~..... _. -.' {...:Deleted : na~to~r,--______.-! 

day-to-day operations of the county. 

2.10 	 Compensatory Time: means time off with pay in lieu of monetary payment for 
overtime Iworke~..... .. ___ _ _________ ._____________, Comment [mIl: Updated to reflect revised 

Section 5 comp time. 

Deleted: (Non-union employees are inel igible for2.11 	 Continuous Operations: are those functions, which are required to operate on a compensatory time) 
twenty-four (24) hour per day, seven (7) day per week basis . 

2.12 	 Days: unless otherwise indicated, this means working days. 

Board Approved/Adopted 12-20-05,10-2-07,2-18-14 
Effective 1- \-06 
Amended 9-18-07 



2.13 Demotion: a change by an employee from a position in one class to a position in 
another class with less responsible duties and a lower pay grade. 

2.14 	 Department Head: is an individual appointed/elected to head a department and 
who are responsible for the supervision of a department. County department heads 
are: 

Assessor 

Auditor 

County Attorney 

County Coordinator 

County Engineer 

County Recorder 

County Sheriff 

County Treasurer 

Court Services Director 

Health & Human Services Director 

Human Resources Manager 

Veterans Service Officer 


2.15 	 Division: means a branch of a department of the County service. 

2.16 	 Elected Official: Those County Officials selected by vote of the constituency. 
Elected Officials shall be considered benefit eligible employees. The ejected 
positions are: 

Attorney 

Auditor 

Commissioner 

Sheriff 

Treasurer 


2.17 	 Employee: includes any person holding a position subject to appointment, 
removal , promotion, or reduction by the County Board. 

2.18 	 Employer: is the County of Pine 

2.19 	 Exempt Employee: those employees who are not covered by the Federal Fair 
Labor Standards Act (FLSA). These include executives, professionals, and 
administrative staff. 

2.20 	 Full-time Employee: is an employee scheduled to work at least 40 regular hours 
per week. 

2.21 	 Grade: the value assigned to a position or class, by the Human Resources Office 
or consultant, and as adopted by the County Board. 

Board Approved/Adopted 12-20-05, 10-2-07, 2-18-14 
Effective 1-1-06 
Amended 9-18-07 



2.22 	Grievance: Any complaint filed with a supervisor, department head, or Human 
Resources by an employee of the County alleging a violation by the County or other 
employee of the rules, policies or procedures contained herein. 

2.23 	Immediate Family: shall be defined as the employee's spouse, children, parents, or 
any member of the employee's household, related by blood or marriage. 

2.24 	 Intern: an individual who is working in a temporary status as part of an educational 
program or experience, may be paid or unpaid. 

2.25 	Just Cause: shall include but not limited to inefficiency, misconduct, 
incompetence, negligence, insubordination, disrespect, or other sufficient causes. 
For disciplinary purposes is cause, which relates to and affects the manner in which 
the employee performs his or her duties. The cause in question may occur on or off 
duty. The evidence showing the existence of reasons for disciplinary action must be 
substantial. 

2.26 Lay-off: the separation of an employee or group of employees from the County 
payroll due to lack of work, lack offunds, the abolition of a position, or an 
organizational change. 

2.27 	Non-Exempt Employee: those employees covered by the Federal Fair Labor 
Standards Act such as clerical, technical, etc. 

2.28 	On-Call Employee: is an employee having no permanent status and who reports or 
gets called into work on an as needed basis. These employees are ineligible for 
County benefits. 

2.29 	Overtime: all approved hours worked over the normal workweek (40). 

2.30 	Part-time employee: is an employee scheduled to work fewer than 30hrs/week in a 
twelve (\2) month period. These employees are not eligible for county benefits. 

2.31 	 Permanent Part-time employee: is an employee scheduled to work at least 
30hrs/week in a twelve (12) month period. These employees are eligible for 
prorated county health, sick, vacation, etc benefits. These benefits are prorated 
based on at least 30 hours worked per pay period. 

2.32 	 Performance Evaluation: a process whereby the employee's performance in the 
position is reviewed and rated. 

2.33 Position: means any specific office, employment, or job calling for the performance 
of certain duties and for exercise of certain responsibilities by one individual. 

Board Approved! Adopted 12-20-05, 10-2-07, 2-18-14 
Effective 1-1-06 
Amended 9-18-07 



2.34 Position Description: a general description of a position/classification ofjob 
duties, responsibilities, knowledge, skills, abilities, and minimum qualifications for 
appointment to the position. 

2.35 	Probationary Period: means a working test period during which an employee is 
required to demonstrate his/her fitness for the position to which he/she is appointed 
by actual performance of its duties . 

2.36 	Promotion: a change of an employee from one position to another position of 
greater responsibility and higher pay grade. 

2.37 ReallocationlReclassification: means a reassignment, or change in allocation of an 
individual position by raising it to a higher class, moving it to another class on the 
same level, or reducing it to a lower class on the basis of significant changes in the 
kind, difficulty, or responsibility of the work performed in such position . Generally, 
reallocation is the term used to describe the action by which a position is granted a 
different salary, higher or lower, but the position title remains the same. 
Reclassification occurs when both the position title and the salary are changed . 

2.38 	Re2ular employee: is an employee who is employed more than nine (9) months 
within a twelve month period and more than thirty (30) hours per week. This 
is a permanent position on the County work force. An employee who has 
successfully completed his or her specified probationary period. 

2.39 	Resi2nation: the voluntary separation from County service by an employee. 

2.40 	Retirement: voluntary separation from employment by an employee who, at the 
time of separation, meets the qualification requirements under a County approved 
retirement program . 

2.41 	 Seniority: is the total length of continuous service from the first date of hire after 
gaining permanent employee status . 

2.42 	Seasonal employee: any employee whose position is basically seasonal in character 
and (I) is not employed for more than 67 working days in any calendar year or (2) 
are not employed for more than 100 working days in any calendar year and the 
employees are under the age of 22, are full-time students enrolled in a non-profit or 
public educational institution prior to being hired by the employer, and have 
indicated, either in an application form of employment or by being enrolled at an 
educational institution for the next academic year of term, an intention to continue 
as students during or after their seasonal employment. This defin ition applies unless 
the position is covered in a collective bargaining agreement (Ref: MN Statute 
179A.03). Seasonal employees are not eligible for County Health, Sick, Vacation, 
and Holiday benefits/pay. Department Heads shall not exceed 67 days on seasonal 
employee without County Board approval. 

Board Approved/Adopted 12-20-05,10-2-07,2-18-14 
Effective 1-1-06 
Amended 9-18-07 



2.43 	Severance pay: final payment made to an employee who retires or resigns in good 
standing as specified by the rules, regulations and policies contained herein. 

2.44 	Suspend: to temporarily relieve an employee from duties of employment. 

2.45 	Temporary employee: means an employee having no permanent status . For 
example, employees who have been appointed for a designated period of time to 
complete a limited project. The employment (I) is not to exceed 67 days or (2) not 
more than 100 working days in any calendar year and the employees are under the 
age of 22, are full-time students enrolled in a non-profit or public educational 
institution prior to being hired by the employer, and have indicated, either in an 
application form of employment or by being enrolled at an educational institution 
for the next academic year of term, an intention to continue as students during or 
after their seasonal employment. Temporary employees are not eligible for County 
benefits. The definition also applies to those employees who are working not more 
than 14 hours/week average over a six (6) month period on an as needed basis. (Ref 
MN Statute I 79A.03) Temporary employees are not eligible for County Health, 
Sick, Vacation, and Holiday benefits/pay. Department Heads shall not exceed 67 
days on seasonal employee without County Board approval. 

2.46 	Termination: the involuntary separation from County employment. 

2.47 	Veteran: any person defined as a Veteran by MN statutes, Section 197.447 as may 
be amended. 

2.48 	Veteran preference: preference granted to a Veteran by MN Statutes, Section 
197.455, and 197.46 as may be amended. 

Board Approved! Adopted 12-20-05, 10-2-07,2- J8-14 
Effective 1-1-06 
Amended 9-18-07 



o 
111111 
IIlBBlll 

MEMO 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Central Minnesota Housin , Inc. 

David Minke, Pine County Administrator 

Jason Krebsbach, Community Development Director 4 
Central Minnesota Housing Partnership, Inc. -; 

Resolution Renewing Approval of Rental Rehabilitation Deferred Loan Program 
Administration 

DATE: 2014 

In November 2011, the Central Minnesota Housing Partnership (CMHP) received approval from 
the Pine County Board of Commissioners to administer the Rental Rehabilitation Deferred Loan 
Program (RRDL) in Wadena County (original resolution enclosed). The Minnesota Housing 
Finance Agency created the pilot program and funded it for a period of two years. The state 
legislature has now approved an allocation to fund the program for an additional two years. As a 
quick refresher, the RRDL program provides 0%, deferred loans to owners of affordable rental 
properties to be used to complete needed repairs to their property. 

At this time, all participating RRDL administrators are being required by the Minnesota Housing 
Finance Agency to receive renewed approval from the board of commissioners of each county 
we would like to continue to offer the program in. As an experienced administrator, CMHP is 
requesting that the Pine County Board ofCommissioners provide a renewal approval through the 
enclosed resolution. This will allow CMHP to continue to provide Rental Rehabilitation 
Deferred Loan funding in your county. 

If this item can be included on your next board of commissioners meeting agenda I would greatly 
appreciate it. Our deadline for submitting an administrator renewal application to Minnesota 
Housing is February 21 st. If we cannot receive approval by that time, we will at least have to 
document that we are on a board meeting agenda to receive approval. 

If you feel I should attend the board meeting in person please contact me at (320) 258-0672 or 
jasonr(i;cmhp.net to schedule. I look forward to hearing back from you. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration. 

PH 320·259·0393 AMINNESOTA NONPROFIT CORPORATlON- WEB PAGE cmhp.net 
FAX 320·259·9590 MN TDD 711 

Equal Opporlunity Employer 

Reasonable accommodations are available 


http:cmhp.net
http:jasonr(i;cmhp.net


RESOLUTION 

PlNECOUNTY 

Resolution #: {I 151/- 02

WHEREAS, Pine County has made significant progress in meeting the need for housing 
rehabilitation in the cities and rural areas ofthe county, and 

WHEREAS, an unmet need remains for the repair and rehabilitation ofrental housing 
units,and 

WHEREAS, the Rental Rehabilitation Deferred Loan program sponsored by Minnesota 
Housing (MHFA) may provide a means for rehabilitating rental housing units in Pine 
County_ 

NOW·THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Central Minnesota Housing 
Partnership is hereby authorized to submit an "Application for Administrative Authority" 
to MHFA for participation in the Rental Rehabilitation Deferred Loan program, and the 
Central Minnesota Housing Partnership is designated as the administrative body for 
implementing this program in Pine County. 

Dated this If t!t day ofMv'eM1te.(' . 2t> [l . 

Signed: & J/~
Title . ~~. ~tn< 

Attest:,L-I-'-L~~~~..::::::....::::=..-:::::.~;;r:=:=:..-----=::::::::
County Coordinator 



---------------

RESOLUTION 
PINE COUNTY 

Date: Resolution #: r1O\4 - 10 

WHEREAS, Pine County has made significant progress in meeting the need for housing 
rehabilitation in the cities and rural areas of the county, and 

WHEREAS, an unmet need remains for the repair and rehabilitation of rental housing 
units, and 

WHEREAS, the Rental Rehabilitation Deferred Loan Program sponsored by Minnesota 
Housing (MHF A) may provide a means for rehabilitating rental housing units in Pine 
County. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Central Minnesota Housing 
Partnership is hereby approved to continue as the administrative body for implementing 
this program in Pine County. 

Dated this _____ day 2014.------------------, 

Signed: ____________________________________ 

Title: 

Attest: ____________________________________ 


Title: _______________________________ 




PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

February 18,2014 

Department requesting action: 

Sheriff 

Consent Agenda (Please choose) 

Regular Agenda 

Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 


10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

?(~ z. ... \ 0 -1..0 1'-f 
Department Head Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

The Mille Lacs Band Tribal Police Department I Mille Lacs Band has requested membership in the East 
Central Drug and Violent Offender Task Force. The Task Force Board of Directors requests the Pine 
County Board of Commissioners to approv.:: the following change to the Joint Powers agreement. 

"Amend Joint Powers Agreement for the East Central Drug and Violent Offender Task Force 
to allow for the '\lille Lacs Band to part of this Joint Powers Agreement allowing the 
Mille Lacs Tribal Police membership in the East Central Drug and Violent Offender Task 
Force contingent on membership offered and accepted". 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Request the Pine County Board of Commissioners approve this change to the Joint Powers 
Agreement. 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



East Central Drug and Violent Offenders Task Force 2013 
Statistical Data 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

January 21; 2014 Regular Agenda 

Estimated Time:~~lJle~5-Gi'1~e) 
10 Min. V5 Min. 

Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. hour 
Department Requesting Action: 

Land Services 

Since March 1, 2012 Pine County Assessor's office (Deputy Assessor Tro,V Stewart) has provided 
support to the Kanabec County A~sessor 's office due to their lack ofemploying an appropriately 
licensed assessor. Jurisdictions can operate this way no longer than 2 years. Kanabec County's 2
year window will expire February 28, 2014, and will be receiving an order from the Minnesota 
Department ofRevenue requiring them to employ an appropriately licensed assessor within 90 days of 
February 28,2014. To cover the additional 90 days, Kanabec County has requested to extend the 
current contract through June 30, 2014. 

Pine County receives $},600 per month for these services. 

Board Action Reqnested: (Attach additional pages ifneeded) 
Authorize county board chair to sign contract. 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 

i 
i 

.1 



Contract for Assessor Services - Kanabec County/Pine County . 	 . 

WHEREAS, Kanabec County no longer has the services of an Assessor as outlined and required 

in Minnesota State Statue 273.061 and 

WHEREAS, Kanabec County desires to contract with Pine County for an Assessor in 

accordance with said statute. 

WHEREAS, Pine County is willing and able to provide a licensed Assessor for such time as 

needed to assist Kanabec County until a permanent County Assessor is appointed by Kanabec 

County. 

THEREFORE, the County of Pine and County of Kanabec hereby agree to the following. 

1. 	 Pine County will provide its Deputy County Assessor 4 hours per week of onsite office 

time in Kanabec County and 2 hours per 'week of offsite technical support. 

2. 	 Kanabec County will pay Pine County $1600/month for the length of the contract. 

3. 	 Kanabec County will provide for suitable office space and incur an)' costs associated with 

off-site telecommunication. 

4. 	 K.anabec County will reimburse Pine County for all mileage expenses associated with any 

and all activities required to fulfill this agreement. 

5. 	 Either party may tenninate this contract with 60 days notice and agreement is contingent 

upon approvaJ of State of MN. 

This agreement made for the period between March 1,2014 and June 1, 2014 by and between 

the county of Pine and the County of Kanabec. 



BOARD OF COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS, COMMISSIONERS, 

PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA KANABEC COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

Board Chair Board Chair 

~-----
County Administrator Date County Coordinator Date 


